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Matthew O’Callaghan (President) and Andre Catrice (Secretary) of the De La Salle Old 

Collegians Amateur Football Club Incorporated, certify that the Report contained herein is 

a true record of all matters presented to and approved by the Members in the ‘2022 Annual 

General Meeting’, held on Thursday 13th October 2022, as required by Section 30 B65 of the 

Associations Incorporation Act 1981.

CERTIFICATION 
 Introduction

MATTHEW O’CALLAGHAN 

President 

13th October 2022

ANDRE CATRICE 

Secretary 

13th October 2022



5

Section 1
2022 Sponsors



6 2022 Annual Report  De La Salle Old Collegians Amateur Football Club

2022 Sponsors
Platinum Level

Silver Level

SECTION 1
 2022 Sponsors

Gold Level
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Bronze Level

Player Sponsors
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SECTION 2
 Life members

Life members
People recognised by the club as lifetime contributors to De La Salle Football Club

# Name Awarded
1 Rev. Br. Stanislaus Carmody (dec) 1958

2 Jim Smith (dec) 1960

3 Rev. Br. Mark Murphy (dec) 1961

4 Rev. Br Oswald Murdoch (dec) 1963

5 Peter Strickland (dec) 1963

6 Jack Sullivan (dec) 1963

7 Tony O’Callaghan (dec) 1965

8 Syd Gostello (dec) 1968

9 Ken Purcell (dec) 1968

10 Bill Watts 1968

11 John Dillon 1970

12 Jim Hawkins 1972

13 Peter McCormack (dec) 1974

14 Fred Ballingal (dec) 1976

15 Terry Dorizzi 1978

16 Colin Glover 1978

17 Rev. Br. Damien Harvey (dec) 1978

18 Chris Loft 1978

19 Kevin Perkins 1978

20 Paul Mitchell (dec) 1979

21 Bert Newton (dec) 1980

22 Elsee Compton (dec) 1982

23 Tess May (dec) 1982

24 Peg Purcell (dec) 1982

25 Barry Lyons 1983

# Name Awarded
26 Graeme Compton 1985

27 Tony McIllroy 1985

28 Brian Bourke 1986

29 Kevin Power 1986

30 Bernie Sheehy 1986

31 Len Crowe (dec) 1987

32 Bernard Dunn 1987

33 Bernard Flynn 1987

34 Pat Maher 1987

35 Ron Faull (dec) 1988

36 Ralph McHenry 1989

37 Dale Smedley 1989

38 Adrian Fisher 1990

39 Peter Hollier 1990

40 Kieran O’Donnell 1991

41 Rev Br James Taylor (dec) 1991

42 John Mitchell 1992

43 Rocco Serena (dec) 1992

44 Michael Greene 1994

45 Ron Wilson (dec) 1994

46 John Battista 1995

47 Danny Tessier 1995

48 John Bolt (dec) 1997

49 Mark Lowe 1997
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# Name Awarded
50 Bill Soding (dec) 1997

51 Joy Bolt (dec) 1998

52 John O’Halloran (dec) 1998

53 Ken Binns (dec) 2000

54 Michael Hegan 2000

55 Greg McHenry 2001

56 Damian Toohey 2001

57 Phil Brasher 2002

58 Laurie Dacey (dec) 2002

59 Andrew Mackintosh 2002

60 Peter Donegan 2003

61 Patrick McConville 2004

62 David Jennings 2005

63 John Corin 2006

64 Noel Jenkinson 2006

65 John Pollard 2006

66 Greg Spithill 2006

67 Loretta Crowe 2007

68 Ben Mannix 2008

69 Martin Shields 2008

# Name Awarded
70 Robin Smith 2008

71 Ben Corin 2009

72 Terry Russell 2009

73 Chris Elliott 2011

74 Michael Duggan 2012

75 Peter Harrison 2012

76 Martin Kelliher 2012

77 Richard Williams 2015

78 Bill Mackintosh 2016

79 Tom Moloney 2016

80 Roy Meiklejohn 2017

81 Mark Parker 2017

82 Jennie Loughnan 2018

83 Brian Waldron 2018

84 Bill Tyson 2019

85 Wayne McDonell 2019

86 David Lowe 2020

87 Jacob Gotch 2020

88 Tim Cook (dec) 2022

SECTION 2
 Life members
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SECTION 3
 Club Legends

Club Legends
# Name Games Years
1 Bill Watts 111 1955 to 1964

2 Michael Greene 147 1978 to 1989

3 Michael Deveson 117 1981 to 1987

4 Toby Pearson 135 1957 to 1966

5 Shane Murphy 101 1980 to 1986

6 Henry Halasa 168 1966 to 1976

7 Brian Bourke 210 1973 to 1985

8 Peter Giles 77 1960 to 1965

9 Ritchie Halasa 155 1971 to 1982

10 Tony O’Callaghan 83 1955 to 1985

11 Colin Glover 184 1960 to 2008

12 Andrew Mackintosh 208 1988 to 2003

13 Aaron Shields 118 2004 to 2012

14 Barry Lyons 227 1967 to 1980

15 Bernie Sheehy 101 Coach: 101 games 

69 wins 

Premierships: 1975 (B), 1977 (A), 1979 (A)

16 Pat Maher 211 1977 to 1987

17 Ralph McHenry 156 1975 to 1984

18 Bernard Dunn 192 1971 to 1983

•	 Senior games 178

•	 Reserves games 11

•	 Club 18 games 3

•	 Best in finals 1977

•	 Player premierships 1975 (B), 1977 (A), 1979 (A), 1980 (A) 

•	 Coaching career 1989-1993

•	 Coaching premierships 1989 (B), 1991 (A)

•	 State representative team 1979

•	 All-Australian team 1979

•	 Life member 1987 #32

•	 President’s trophy 1993

•	 Member, team of the decade 1975-84

•	 Coach, team of the decade 1985-94

•	 Member, team of sixty years 1955-2014
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SECTION 4
 Executive Committee

Executive Committee
Officers of the Association

•	 President: Matthew O’Callaghan

•	 Vice President: Sue Ellen Mackintosh

•	 Secretary: Andre Catrice

•	 Treasurer: Roy Meiklejohn

Committee Members

•	 Russ McMurray

•	 Cate Robertson

•	 Lauren Evans

•	 Bill Tyson

•	 Michelle Bourke

•	 Phil Proy

•	 Dale Christie (Ex Officio)

2022 meeting attendance summary

Member 31-Jan 28-Feb 28-Mar 2-May 8-Jun 18-Jul TOTAL

Matthew O’Callaghan       6

Sue Ellen Mackintosh       6

Roy Meiklejohn       6

Andre Catrice       6

Cate Robertson     4

Bill Tyson      5

Phil Proy       6

Russ McMurray    resigned 3

Lauren Evans      5

Michelle Bourke    3

Dale Christie     4
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SECTION 5
 Memberships - summary

Membership summary
Past years membership numbers

Year Total President’s Captain’s Rising 
Stars Army Past 

Players Junior Pet 
Squad

Cheer 
Squad

2022 123 16 10 15 49 5 1 8 19

Year Total President’s Captain’s Stars Army
2021 118 19 13 33 53

2020 82 27 21 5 29

Year Total Premium Gold Blue Social
2019 124 22 11 32 59

2018 123 19 14 30 60

2017 158 16 24 59 68

2016 155 16 26 49 64

2015 130 12 28 42 48

Year Total President’s Supporter’s Women’s Past Players Family
2014 116 67 21 20 5 3

2013 141 78 25 30 8 -

2012 149 77 37 36 36 -

2011 114 77 19 18 18 -

2010 155 70 46 39 39 -

2009 137 58 29 50 50 -

2008 154 66 42 46 46 -

2007 127 63 37 27 27 -

2006 114 63 33 18 18 -

2005 128 65 40 23 23 -

2004 99 66 25 8 8 -

2003 100 55 32 13 13 -

2002 91 54 30 7 7 -

2001 71 41 16 14 14 -

2000 84 57 27 - - -

1999 103 63 40 - - -
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SECTION 5
 Memberships

Presidents Club  
- $1,100
16 memberships in 2022

# Name
1 Bernard Dunn

2 Peter Houlihan

3 Mark Lowe

4 Barry Lyons

5 Pat Maher

6 Gerard Meehan

7 Roy Meiklejohn

8 Chris Molan

9 Fran Molan

10 Jock O’Callaghan

11 Matt O’Callaghan

12 John O’Haire

13 Katie Proy

14 Phil Proy

15 Brian Waldron

16 Ralph McHenry

Captains Crew 
 - $660
10 memberships in 2022 

# Name
1 Keith Ball

2 Brian Bourke

3 Andre Catrice

4 Michael Hegan

5 Garry Indovino

6 Patrick McConville

7 Wayne McDonell

8 Tim Mullaly

9 Greg Spithill

10 Damian Toohey

Rising Stars  
- $330
15 memberships in 2022 

# Name
1 Michael Ahearn

2 Struan Buick

3 John Butler

4 John Corin

5 Loretta Crowe

6 Gavan Fallon

7 Paul Lourey

8 David Madigan

9 John Mitchell

10 Liam O’Donnell

11 Mark Parker

12 Martin Shields

13 Gavan Tobin

14 John Tully

15 John Walker

Junior  
- $30
1 membership in 2022 

# Name
1 James Munslow
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Blue & Gold Army - $120
49 memberships in 2022 

# Name
1 Kate Ashford

2 Tony Beer

3 Brian Bloomer

4 Michael Bohan

5 Carmel Bolt

6 Mick Bolt

7 Michael Brazel

8 Dale Christie

9 Graeme Compton

10 Garry Connolly

11 Mick Deveson

12 John Dillon

13 Peter Donegan

14 Dave Duggan

15 Bernie Flynn

16 David Foley

17 Simon Forer

18 Peter Giles

19 Colin Glover

20 Judy Harrison

21 Robin Harrison

22 Justin Hoy

23 Stephen Hoy

24 Craig Hynes

25 Greg Kilby

26 Graeme Lewis

SECTION 5
 Memberships

# Name
27 Jennifer Loughnan

28 Sue Ellen Mackintosh

29 Brian Magree

30 Betty McConville

31 James McConville

32 Sefton McGraw

33 Rob McGuinness

34 Tony McIlroy

35 Peter Morris

36 Sam Morwood

37 Tony Morwood

38 John Nethersole

39 Damien Nolan

40 Aidan O’Meara

41 Toby Pearson

42 Bill Peers

43 Andrew Proy

44 Terry Russell

45 Peter Sandilands

46 Peter Schwab

47 Peter Sherman

48 Chris Steiger

49 Karen Wakeling
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SECTION 5
 Memberships

Pet Squad  
- $30
8 memberships  

in 2022

# Name
1 Albert Proy

2 Toby Proy

3 Zeus Bourke

4 Nino Evans

5 Coco A’hearn

6 Jazzie Mackintosh

7 Archie O’Callaghan

8 Fred O’Callaghan

Past Players  
- $200
5 memberships in 2022 

# Name
1 Chris Buick

2 Mark Howes

3 David Lowe

4 Ben Nethersole

5 Sam Nethersole

Cheer Squad 
 - Free
19 De La Salle student memberships in 

2022 

# Name
1 Niko Caon

2 Archie Dean-Johns

3 Frankie Dunn

4 Joshua Harris

5 Archie Hassett

6 Matthew Healy

7 Ralph Howard

8 Sam Hoy

9 Luke Lyngberg

10 Angus McGowan

11 James Mclisky

12 Jack Mutimer

13 Joshua Nolan

14 Joseph Noronha

15 Conor O’Meara

16 Judd Pietsch

17 Lachie Pietsch

18 Tom Satterley

19 Jonah Zitzen
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SECTION 6
 President’s Report

Presidents Report
It is a pleasure to present the 68th Annual Report of the De La Salle Old Collegians 

Amateur Football Club to the Club and Members.

Can I firstly acknowledge the work of Katie 
and Phil Proy, Roy Meiklejohn and Col Glover in 
compiling the contents and shaping this report 
into such a professional reflection of De La in 
2022.

There is no shying away from the fact that the 
2022 season was a challenging year in many 
respects. With the community opening up 
there were covid cases (and resultant isolation 
requirements) running rampant throughout the 
season; this impacted all footy clubs in terms of 
player numbers, volunteers and supporters. Right 
up to the final game, the Ressies Premiership 
win, we were dealing with a covid situation that 
could have changed the result of the game. This 
typified the challenges of the 2022 season.

Whilst the overall on-field results were not at 
the level we expect, off-field the Club took 
significant strides in continuing to build the Club 
as a significant contributor to our community. 
However, the multitude of broader issues facing 
community sport in the current environment 
resulted in a less than satisfactory financial 
outcome.

The Year in Review - Football Performance
At the start of the season we embraced new 
coaches in our senior men’s (Nick Hyland 
from Round 3) and women’s (David Cooper) 
programs. We thank David Madigan for preparing 
the senior men’s team for the season – David 
unfortunately could not continue due to work 

commitments

After a slow start, to their credit the senior men 
and their coaching group were able to turn the 
ship around, and made a late charge towards 
the finals that unfortunately didn’t quite go 
our way. The Guns were in the reverse position, 
being in the four for the last 9 rounds only to 
devastatingly lose the fourth spot in the last 
game against the eventual Premiers. The Guns, 
our U23s and U19s struggled for numbers at 
various stages, but I’m confident this will turn 
around in 2023 and get back to normal (or 
enhanced) playing numbers.

It was wonderful to witness the Reserves win 
their first Grand Final in 10 years, a win which is 
such an important stepping-stone for our men’s 
footy program – congratulations to the players 
and coaches on your achievement.

We also celebrate our U19 Colts on making the 
preliminary final and playing their hearts out to 
go down to Therry’s number one U19 team. It 
was remarkable that we were able to field three 
U19 teams in a season when most clubs were 
experiencing reduced player numbers.

The Dinos had another gut-wrenching Grand 
Final loss, but we commend them for their efforts 
to get there and look forward to redemption in 
2023.

Special mention must go to Bill Tyson, our 
Football Director, not just for his efforts in 
managing the Club’s overall football program, but 
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SECTION 6
 President’s Report

also, together with Brian Waldron, for the vision 
in developing a significant football rebuild with 
the School, a partnership that will hopefully pay 
dividends on and off-field in years to come. The 
program has placed well-credentialed coaches, 
with AFL experience, into the School teams, with 
a resulting win in Division Two of the ACC Senior 
Football Competition.

Finance Report
The 2022 season was destined to be the most 
challenging of the three covid-effected seasons, 
largely due to running a full on-field season with 
the lingering impact of covid on players, support 
staff and supporters.

The overall financial performance for 2022 was a 
significant loss of $45,000. The loss is clearly a 
disappointing outcome and can be attributed to 
several factors:

•	 The committee embarked on a significant 

investment program, including the 

appointment of a full-time General Manager, 

as well as other minor paid positions and 

services which are becoming more prevalent 

in football clubs each year. The committee is 

of the view this is the direction the Club needs 

to take to become viable and competitive in 

the top men’s and women’s divisions, and that 

this investment is likely to pay dividends (on 

and off-field) in 2023 and beyond.

•	 Events and game-day lunches. It is 

disappointing to report there was insufficient 

interest to justify proceeding with our annual 

Gala Night, and match-day lunches were at 

the lowest attendance level for many years. 

Again, covid played a role in this and we trust 

that supporters will feel safe and comfortable 

returning to De La events in 2023. The Gala 

Night and match-day lunches are integral 

components of our social and commercial 

areas, and we will certainly review the 

offerings to improve the outcomes in 2023. 

•	 The drop in Memberships and support of 

other fund-raising activities also reflects an 

understandable level of contribution-fatigue 

in the De La community after two years of 

people generously providing much-needed 

financial support despite very few games 

being played. 

•	 Increase in admin costs, in particular in 

communications, cleaning, point-of-sale and 

training expenses.

Despite these challenges, under the leadership 
of Phil Proy our Commercial Director, I’m pleased 
to report the great news that our Commercial 
Partnerships income grew to record levels in 
2022, in particular with a number of new partners 
coming onboard. To all our Partners listed in this 
Report I express my sincere gratitude for your 
support in 2022. And to Phil, thank you for your 
tireless efforts!!

Our Season Launch in March was also a roaring 
success that went against the trend of people 
staying away, and thanks once again to Mark 
‘Gus’ Parker for his outstanding efforts.

Community Engagement
Once gain the Club takes great pride in 
participating and contributing to a number of 
theme-based rounds:

•	 The Fight MND Round

•	 VicMix Pink Round – Breast Cancer Network 

Australia

•	 VAFA Thick and Thin Round

•	 Road Safety Round

In addition, a number of key initiatives continued 

to develop in 2022 that built on the Club’s 

position of strength in the community:

•	 Out of the Blue – tackling mental health and 

wellbeing

•	 Blue and Gold Edge – business networking 

program 

•	 Sport4All – run with Stonnington Council, 

providing people with disability the 

opportunity to participate at De La

These initiatives are key pillars to the contribution 
our Club makes to the community, and we will 
continue to put them ‘front and centre’ of our 
off-field focus. Thank you to those involved in 
setting up these initiatives – there is a lot of time 



232022 Annual Report  De La Salle Old Collegians Amateur Football Club

and dedication involved in commencing and 
running these programs, and much work remains 
to be done in 2023.

New Pavilion
It’s difficult to express how disappointed the 
committee is with Stonnington Council’s decision 
in 2022 to delay re-building the Bert Healy 
Pavilion for three years, despite reporting to 
you 12 months ago that building works would 
commence at the end of the 2022 season. 

Whilst we are grateful that some minor 
renovation work is currently underway to go 
a small way towards our aging facility being 
“female friendly”, it falls a long way short of 
respecting the position of our Club in the 
community, and the importance of providing 
appropriate facilities commensurate with our 
female football program.

Award Recipients
Congratulations to 2022 Senior Men’s Barry 
Lyons Medallist Jake Williams, who had an 
outstanding year, our Senior Women’s Best and 
Fairest Lee McHenry, and all our Best and Fairest 
winners and award winners who were recognised 
on Presentation Night. It’s a great outcome given 
both Lee and Jake are offspring of two great 
past De La players.

Congratulations to Andre Catrice on being 
recognised as Club Person of the Year, and to 
Cate Robertson, Ann Maree Mackie, Chris Kelliher, 
Pauline Catrice and Gill O’Donnell for receiving 
the President’s Award for their tireless work in 
“putting food on the table”.

Volunteer Network
Our volunteers continue to amaze and inspire me 
with their dedication to our Club, often with no 

fanfare and insufficient recognition.

On behalf of the Committee, I extend our 
appreciation to a number of people for their 
support in 2022 (this list is not exhaustive and 
there are many others who have contributed over 
the course of the season):

•	 To Cate Robertson for organising Thursday 

night meals and running the canteen.

•	 To the afternoon tea organisers, Chris Kelliher, 

Gill O’Donnell and Ann-Maree Mackie.

•	 To Marty Kelliher, Andre Catrice, Wayne 

McDonell, Bernie Docherty, Stuart McNidder, 

and many others, thank you for your efforts 

in getting teams organised and players on the 

field.

•	 To Mark Lowe and other past Presidents for 

your efforts with the Presidents Raffle, and to 

Mark for organising the match day lunches.

•	 To Gus Parker for organising the Season 

Launch.

•	 To Paul Lourey for volunteering for roles each 

week.

•	 To our General Manager, Dale Christie, thank 

you for embracing the Club with passion and 

dedication.

The Club is constantly looking for more 
volunteers. Now is the time to jump on the 
bandwagon – there is a talented influx of young 
men coming our of our junior program, and our 
women are on the verge of breaking into a higher 
division.

SECTION 6
 President’s Report
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In Conclusion
There were plenty of people who made 
significant contributions that enabled us to field 
8 teams, and without naming all of them, thank 
you to:

•	 the players and leadership groups

•	 coaches and the footy department

•	 medical staff and trainers

•	 numerous team volunteers

•	 those who prepare food and run the bar

•	 those who organise events

•	 our club partners and sponsors

•	 and to our extraordinary committee - the Club 
is truly indebted to you for your incredible 
efforts.

On a personal note, at the AGM I will be handing 
over the Presidency to Phil Proy. Phil has done 
a lot of work since returning to the Club, and 
brings with him fresh ideas and energy to 
revitalise the Club in the post-covid era. I urge 
all supporters to get behind Phil, Dale and the 
committee as they take us into 2023 and beyond.

There has been an enormous number of people 
throughout the Club who have supported me 
over the past four years, I thank you dearly 
for your support, effort, encouragement and 
advice. Special mention to Roy Meiklejohn, 
Ralph McHenry, Sue Ellen Mackintosh, Phil Proy, 
Bill Tyson, Col Glover, Cate Robertson, Russ 
McMurray, Andre Catrice, Bernard Dunn, Lauren 
Evans, Barry Lyons, Brian Waldron, John Corin, 
Marty Kelliher, and many others.

And finally to my family, thank you for your 
support and for allowing me to serve the Club 
that is such a massive part of our extended 
family.

It has been an honour to serve the Club, 
Members, Partners, Players and Supporters as 
President for the past four years, and I look 
forward to continuing to serve the Club in the 
years to come. 

Matthew O’Callaghan 

2022 President

SECTION 6
 President’s Report
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General Manager’s Report
I often get asked “How are things going at De La?”, and I find myself always replying “it’s a 

Big Club that wants to get Bigger!”. This is the best way to sum up the last 5 months, and 

certainly is the at the core of all decisions being made and strategies being planned.

What is the BIG picture? Always to be better, to 

be the best…. Wherever that takes us.

In the next 12 months we want 10 football teams, 

adding a second Women’s team for U19s, and a 

second U23’s Men’s or Thirds Men’s team. With 

building relationships with local Junior football 

clubs (e.g. Ashy Redbacks) and our local school 

network (e.g. Korowa) we hope to have more 

players entering our club from feeder teams. 

We will have a Cricket team and a Netball team in 

2023. Allowing for our footballers and supporters 

to continue to be engaged with the Club over 

summer, further expanding our footprint in the 

Malvern and surrounding areas.

Our partnership with De La Salle College has 

never been stronger with more activation and 

involvement in the College Football & Cricket 

programs, along with College having greater 

access and usage of Waverley Oval, will form 

a true link and strengthen the past-player and 

alumni groups, our assist us financially.

In the next 6 months, upgraded Coaches Boxes 

to be more modern and fulfil the needs of our 

expanding Club. Upgraded Goal Posts to comply 

with senior dimensions. Two split system air 

conditioner units in the social room. NBN. Plus 

other cosmetic changes around the venue to get 

us through the next 3-4 years…

This Season we managed to take stock, hit reset, 

and plan the attack. This was seen on field and 

off field with some significant and some subtle 

changes being made. None greater than the 

impact of new Men’s Senior Coach Nick Hyland 

- Nick has been instrumental in leading the 

way in the attitudes and behaviours we want 

to see across all aspects of the Club, no better 

spokesperson, or ambassador of the Club on 

where we want to get to, how we are going to 

get there, and the people we want to come along 

on the journey, than him. 

Professionalism was made apparent in the 

restructure of the Medical Team, a magnificent 

group of dedicated professionals, passionate 

about their role, their players, and their Club. Our 

Strength & Conditioning led by Brayden Cassar, is 

at elite level and we made investment in S&C to 

give him the resources to fulfil his role to his best 

SECTION 7
 General Manager’s Report
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standards. Our Physio and Trainers led by Michael 

Scardimaglia (Malvern East Physiotherapy) set 

the standards in player communications and 

game day services. The engine room of the Club, 

often needing to be counsellors, psychologists, or 

just an ear to listen, thank you to all the Medical 

team in Mackenzie, Lauren, Jason L, Jason, 

Tegan, Lizzie, Moni, and Bianca for all your hard 

work and dedication.

We use around 30 Club support staff every game 

day, Club’s cannot run without these people and 

while there are too many to name I will anyway…

•	 Lunches – JC & Smaka

•	 Canteen – Cate, Chantelle, Sasha & Arden

•	 Bar – Liam, Roy and Caitlin

•	 Umpires – Matt, Benji, Oscar, Paul, Marty, 

Hamon & Ryker

•	 Team Managers – Andre, Matt, Phil, Macca, 

Sue-Ellen, Bernie, Stuart K & Stuart Mc

•	 Time Keepers – John and many players 

parents

•	 Coaches – Nick, POC, Bill, Bubbs, Tom, Fraser, 

Hartey, Marty, Coops, Georgie, Josh, Simon, 

Kinna & Dec

•	 Afternoon Teas – Jillian, Pauline, Anne-Maree, 

Chris & Cate

•	 Stats – Col

•	 Dinners – Hamish, Jenny

Commercially, thank you to all of our valued 

partners, and also for supporting each other 

as you all have generated over $1.3M in closed 

sales this season. Driven by Commercial Director 

Phil Proy there have been some great outcomes 

for the Club and more our partners this season 

as we look to grow our Network even further 

next year. We always encourage all of our De La 

Community to engage our Commercial Partners 

& Suppliers whenever possible.

In closing, the scope and reach of this Club is 

significant, there are De La people far and wide 

watching us and supporting us from afar, our aim 

is to bring them all in a little bit closer. Get a little 

bit more buy in from the playing group. Make our 

bonds a little bit stronger with our Partners. Give 

a little bit more effort on the field. Be a little bit 

more daring. All for another big crack at 2023.

“How are things going at De La?”. “It’s a big Club 

that wants to get Bigger!”

 

Dale Christie 

2022 General Manager

SECTION 7
 General Manager’s Report
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SECTION 8
 End-of-season Coaches Reports 

Seniors Team
Season 2022 was one full of change, growth, and development. After two COVID stricken 

years, there was a sense of optimism and excitement for the 2022 season. 

Pre-season was very positive, with large numbers 

on the training track and an overall sense of 

anticipation with the prospect of having our first 

“full” season of footy for several years.

Pre-season camp in Mornington, conducted 

by Ian Aitken, combined hard work with team 

bonding and was a day that the playing group 

thoroughly enjoyed. Our practice games went 

well, as we were able to reward individual pre-

season efforts, and blood some U19’s prospects 

into the senior program. In a season full of ups 

and downs, we ended the year with a win/loss 

record of 7-9, which saw us finish two games out 

of the top four. 45 players played senior footy 

this year, including eight U19’s debutants, and ten 

other club debutants, which is hugely exciting 

and refreshing for the future of our club.

Our win-loss record was a fair reflection of our 

season. Being a relatively new and inexperienced 

group, we took a while for things to “click.” Our 

effort and application were consistent from week 

to week and we were in the contest for most 

games throughout the season. The frustrating 

thing in the first half of the season was our 

inability to win close games. 5 of our 9 losses 

were by margins of less than 16 points, and in 

each of those respective games, we had our 

opportunities to win the game. Finishing the year 

with a percentage of close to 100 shows that 

we were more than competitive in most games. 

At times, we showed our best footy was more 

than good enough against the better opposition, 

highlighted by our round 13 win against Old 

Haileybury at home.

As the coach, what I found most pleasing was 

our ability as a group to learn from our mistakes 

and improve throughout the season. In the first 

half of the season, we lost four close games 

within a five-week period. Some lapses in 

concentration, poor decision-making, and failure 

to seize the moment meant we shot ourselves in 

the foot and cost ourselves victory. 

However, to our playing group’s credit, we 

reviewed our mistakes, learnt from them, 

trained in these scenarios, and executed better 

in the back half of the season. When we found 

ourselves in those same situations (in close 

games) in rounds 13, 14, 15 and 17, we were able 

to implement what we had trained and executed 

under pressure to turn the results around to 
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come out victorious in each of those games. As 

a result of that four-game winning streak, we 

went into Round 18 with our season still alive, 

and a small finals possibility still on the cards. 

A remarkable effort, considering after round 12 

we were third last on the ladder with a 3 and 8 

record. 

Playing top-of-the-table Uni Blacks away in 

round 18 was always going to be a tough task. 

Again, we showed glimpses that our best was 

more than good enough and we were in the 

contest until ¾ time. Unfortunately, we were 

unable to sustain the effort in the last quarter 

as we went down to a quality team by 27 points 

which bought our season to a close.  

Upon reflection, 2022 was a successful year in 

terms of the development and growth of our 

young playing group. Being able to expose eight 

of our U19 players to senior football, plus debut 

several other U19 graduates from previous years, 

will no doubt hold us in good stead in years 

to come. Combining this with getting another 

season into our third to fifth-year players, along 

with the guidance of our experienced players, we 

are starting to build a playing list profile capable 

of achieving sustained success. 

Although we were disappointed not to be 

involved in finals footy, we can look back on this 

season and see the progression we have made, 

and the foundations that have been set as we 

look to build on and prepare for an enormous 

2023 season. Our leaders, led by co-captains 

Adrian Indovino and Sean Fisher were excellent in 

the way they conducted themselves and steered 

the playing group throughout the roller coaster 

season. I couldn’t be prouder of our playing 

group and the resilience they showed throughout 

a challenging season. I have no doubt, if we all 

stick together, and have a collective aim to strive 

to improve and drive higher standards, we can 

become a force in 2023. Thank you to the entire 

playing group for your commitment, dedication, 

hard work and resilience you have shown 

throughout season 2022.

I would personally like to thank Dave Madigan 

for the unwavering support he has provided me 

and the club. Having taken over from Dave as 

head coach in round 3, he has been exceptional 

with the support, care, and guidance he has 

provided me throughout the year. Dave has made 

an enormous contribution to our club and we 

cannot thank him enough for everything he has 

done for the De La community.

A special mention must also go to all those 

who have helped and supported us throughout 

the year. To Michael and the team at East 

Malvern Physiotherapy, our trainers, particularly 

Mackenzie and Lauren, Andre Catrice and Dale 

Christie (Team Managing), Ben Nethersole 

(runner), Brayden Cassar (S & C Team), Bill Tyson, 

Tom Hyland, Shane Watson, Fraser Cameron, 

Adrian Morrissy and Pat O’Callaghan, thank you 

all for your commitment and amazing efforts 

throughout the year. I am forever grateful and 

appreciative of the countless hours you have 

put in and the support you have shown over the 

entire season. Thank you also to the Committee, 

supporters and all the volunteers that help make 

our great club. Those that work behind the 

scenes are no doubt the unsung heroes of our 

club and I cannot thank them enough. 

Thank you all once again and we look forward to 

a huge 2023 season.

Nick Hyland 

2022 Senior Men’s Team Coach
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Seniors

PLAYER Year 
Started

2022 Senior 
Games

2022 Total 
Club Games

Total Career 
Club Games

AITKEN          Charlie 2017 3 12 68
ALGERI Christian 2021 6 19 27
BEDFORD Campbell 2021 6 19 28
BOHAN Patrick 2017 3 16 60
CAMERON Fraser 2021 8 8 18
CATRICE Nicholas 2015 1 7 99
COLAK Matthew 2014 7 16 118
CURWOOD Nick 2015 8 9 58
DAY Curtis 2017 2 15 71
DEAN-JOHNS Thomas 2018 12 15 45
ELDERING Liam 2018 7 17 60
FILIPOVIC Sebastian 2021 7 18 24
FILIPOVIC Thomas 2021 9 18 29
FISHER Sean 2017 16 16 76
FORATO Antony 2010 10 11 122
FORER Jack 2021 4 11 22
HANLEY Jack 2012 2 16 136
HAWKER Harry 2021 14 15 26
HILL Matthew 2021 6 10 21
INDOVINO Adrian 2012 15 15 131
JENKINS Liam 2021 8 16 27
KARVELLAS Steven 2018 13 16 59
LVOVSKIY Alex 2015 13 14 101
LYNGBERG Thomas 2019 7 16 43
MACKIE William 2013 7 14 133
McKINNON William 2021 1 15 24
McLAUGHLIN Brodie 2018 4 4 32
MORRIS Cooper 2016 1 13 66
NAGLE Geordie 2016 10 12 58
NICHOLSON Hugh 2010 14 14 160
O'MEARA Ryan 2018 16 16 54
PERSSON Howard 2016 11 12 60
REIDY Liam 2022 1 1 1
RITSON Robert 2018 10 18 55
ROBERTS Cameron 2017 7 7 57
SCHWAB Michael 2021 10 14 22
SHANNON Trent 2016 15 16 92
STANTON Tom 2019 5 19 47
SULLIVAN Finn 2021 2 15 26
WALKER Andrew 2016 6 14 67
WHEATLEY Aaron 2012 2 2 55
WILLIAMS Jake 2011 15 15 125
WILLIAMS Luke 2006 4 14 252
WILLIAMS            Sam 2004 16 16 286
WOOD Liam 2011 8 15 152

Page 1

2022 Seniors Team Games Played
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DE LA SALLE OCA FC
  SENIOR GAMES PLAYED  1955 to 2022

 Minimum 100 Snr Games 

# PLAYER YEAR TOTALS 1955 - 2022 VAFA 2015  - 2022
SURNAME GIVEN STARTED SNR RES Thds CL18 Vets Blues Golds Colts U23 U16-U17 GRAND GAMES  Games

1 LYONS BARRY    Legend #14 2017 1967 227 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 232 232 0
2 GOTCH JAKE 2004 215 1 0 0 0 27 0 0 0 24 267 243 88
3 WILLIAMS SAM 2004 212 0 0 0 0 45 0 0 0 30 287 257 111
4 MAHER PAT        Legend #17 2019 1977 211 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 216 216 0
5 BOURKE BRIAN  Legend #7 2014 1973 210 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 211 211 0
6 CORIN   BEN 1996 209 22 0 0 7 23 0 0 0 0 261 261 7
7 MACKINTOSH ANDREW 1988 208 7 0 0 8 8 0 0 0 0 231 231 8
8 MANNIX BEN 1992 207 16 3 10 1 30 0 0 0 0 267 267 4
9 DUGGAN MICHAEL 1998 205 33 1 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 258 258 0

10 LOWE MARK 1981 201 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 226 226 0
11 CONNOLLY GARY 1978 197 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
12 MOLONEY THOMAS 2003 190 43 0 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 240 240 21
13 LOWE DAVID 2005 188 13 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 205 205 47
14 GLOVER COLIN    Legend #11 2016 1960 184 71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 255 255 0
15 TOOHEY DAMIAN 1987 181 28 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 241 241 0
16 DUNN BERNARD 1971 178 11 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 192 192 0
17 MOREL       JEFF 1998 171 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
18 HALASA HENRY     Legend #4 2013 1966 168 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 168 168 0
19 SILVERS   TIM 1995 167 29 0 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 212 212 0
20 DONEGAN PETER 1971 165 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 191 191 0
21 LOFT CHRIS 1970 159 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
22 HARRISON LEIGH 2000 158 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 161 161 29
23 McHENRY RALPH      Legend # 16 2019 1975 156 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 161 161 0
24 HALASA RICHIE     Legend #9 2014 1971 155 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 180 180 0
25 GREENE MICK        Legend #2 2012 1978 147 10 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 170 170 0
26 HUMPHREY      TOM (Capt Snr 2017-2019) 2010 145 0 0 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 164 164 80
27 MOLONEY JARROD 2002 145 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 155 155 0
28 GROVES ALAN 1971 144 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 163 163 0
29 PICKETT SAM 2004 143 5 9 0 0 8 0 0 0 21 186 165 45
30 BONNICI     ROBERT 1997 141 23 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
31 WHITELAW DAVID 1968 140 45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 185 185 0
32 HOLLIER DAVID 1976 138 11 0 2 0 28 0 0 0 0 179 179 0
33 WRIGHT CRAIG 1985 138 51 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 221 221 0
34 PEARSON W (TOBY)  Legend #6 2013 1957 135 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 136 136 0
35 PILKINGTON VIN 1957 134 97 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 231 231 0
36 DORIZZI TERRY 1962 132 96 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 234 234 0
37 CONWAY BRIAN 1958 131 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 135 135 0
38 MANNIX PATRICK 1986 131 23 0 4 0 18 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
39 COOKE TIM 1978 129 17 0 0 0 35 0 0 0 0 181 181 0
40 BRASHER PHILLIP 1988 128 36 0 32 0 32 0 0 0 0 228 228 0
41 CAMPBELL CHRIS 1985 125 30 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
42 HARRISON PATER 1999 125 107 0 0 6 33 0 0 0 0 271 271 6
43 O'KEEFE ADRIAN 1977 125 35 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 177 177 0
44 TEAGUE BERNIE 1955 125 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 126 126 0
45 HEFFERNAN TERRY 1960 124 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 128 128 0
46 OAKLEY BEN 2002 124 21 2 14 0 34 0 0 0 0 195 195 2
47 McHENRY GREG 1979 123 94 0 61 0 0 0 0 0 0 278 278 0
48 WILLIAMS RICHARD 1978 120 37 0 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 177 177 0
49 WILLIAMS JAKE 2011 119 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 124 124 81
50 SHIELDS AARON 2004 118 10 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 138 138 1
51 DEVERSON MIKE     Legend #1 2012 1981 117 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 118 118 0
52 BOURKE MICHAEL J 1969 116 57 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 173 173 0
53 McDONNELL PETER 1975 112 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 116 116 0
54 EASTWOOD TERRY 1963 111 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 117 117 0
55 WATTS BILL         Legend #3 2012 1955 111 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 138 138 0
56 VICKERS JACK 2009 110 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 135 135 54
57 INDOVINO ADRIAN 2012 109 3 0 0 0 18 4 0 0 0 134 134 98
58 FORATO ANTONY 2010 108 7 0 0 0 3 4 0 0 0 122 122 97
59 FRASER NICK 1987 107 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 114 114 0
60 CROWE DAMIAN 1991 106 3 0 0 0 21 0 0 0 0 130 130 0
61 RENNIE PETER 1983 105 14 0 1 0 12 0 0 0 0 132 132 0
62 McCORMICK PETER 1955 104 62 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 166 166 0
63 SWIFT CRAIG 1990 103 36 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 151 151 0
64 JARVIS LUKE 2001 102 69 11 7 0 49 0 0 0 15 253 238 18
65 MURPHY SHANE     Legend #5 2013 1980 101 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 102 102 0
66 WALSH RAY 1962 101 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 123 123 0
67 EVANS ANDREW 1993 100 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 108 108 0
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DE LA SALLE OCA FC
 GAMES PLAYED HISTORY RECORD 2005 to 2014 

# PLAYER YEAR TOTALS 1955 - 2022            100 Game Minimum VAFA 2015  - 2022
SURNAME GIVEN STARTED SNR RES Thds WMN CL18 Vets Blues Golds Colts U23 U16-U17 GRAND GAMES  Games

1 TESSIER DANNY 1978 26 222 0 0 40 0 20 0 0 0 0 308 308 0
2 McHENRY GREG 1979 123 94 0 0 61 0 0 0 0 0 0 278 278 0
3 HARRISON Peter 1999 125 107 0 0 0 6 33 0 0 0 0 271 271 6
4 MANNIX BEN 1992 207 16 3 0 10 1 30 0 0 0 0 267 267 4
5 CORIN   Ben 1996 209 22 0 0 0 7 23 0 0 0 0 261 261 7
6 DUGGAN MICHAEL 1998 205 33 1 0 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 258 258 0
7 WILLIAMS Sam 2004 212 0 0 0 0 0 45 0 0 0 30 287 257 111
8 GLOVER COLIN    Legend #11 2016 1960 184 71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 255 255 0
9 JENNINGS DAVID 1989 0 4 0 0 214 0 33 0 0 0 0 251 251 0

10 RUDD SHANE 1988 7 73 0 0 135 0 35 0 0 0 0 250 250 0
11 GOTCH Jacob 2004 215 1 0 0 0 0 27 0 0 0 24 267 243 88
12 HEGAN MICHAEL 1986 66 151 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 243 243 0
13 TOOHEY DAMIAN 1987 181 28 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 241 241 0
14 MOLONEY THOMAS 2003 190 43 0 0 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 240 240 21
15 HOGAN STEVEN 2007 34 124 34 0 13 0 34 0 0 0 0 239 239 105
16 JARVIS LUKE 2001 102 77 11 0 7 0 49 0 0 0 15 261 246 26
17 DORIZZI TERRY 1962 132 96 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 234 234 0
18 LYONS BARRY    Legend #14 2017 1967 227 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 232 232 0
19 MACKINTOSH ANDREW 1988 208 7 0 0 0 8 8 0 0 0 0 231 231 8
20 PILKINGTON VIN 1957 134 97 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 231 231 0
21 BRASHER PHILLIP 1988 128 36 0 0 32 0 32 0 0 0 0 228 228 0
22 LOWE MARK 1981 201 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 226 226 0
23 RAPONE TONY 1973 9 55 0 0 157 0 0 0 0 0 0 221 221 0
24 WRIGHT CRAIG 1985 138 51 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 221 221 0
25 BUICK BEN 1989 0 31 0 0 159 0 28 0 0 0 0 218 218 0
26 FAUL RON 1960 74 139 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 216 216 0
27 MAHER PAT        Legend #17 2019 1977 211 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 216 216 0
28 BYRNE BRENDAN 1985 0 51 0 0 116 0 46 0 0 0 0 213 213 0
29 SILVERS   TIM 1995 167 29 0 0 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 212 212 0
30 BOURKE BRIAN  Legend #7 2014 1973 210 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 211 211 0
31 HUNT JAMES 1979 0 0 0 0 211 0 0 0 0 0 0 211 211 0
32 HILL Beau 2006 0 28 116 0 13 0 17 34 0 0 0 208 208 60
33 WILLIAMS Luke 2006 34 112 4 0 0 0 44 14 0 0 34 242 208 101
34 KELLETT BRYAN 1980 0 168 0 0 33 0 16 0 0 0 0 217 217 10
35 WYLES PETER 1983 6 176 0 0 7 0 17 0 0 0 0 206 206 0
36 FISHER ADRIAN 1975 0 2 0 0 203 0 0 0 0 0 0 205 205 0
37 LOWE David 2005 188 13 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 205 205 47
38 PERKINS KEVIN 1969 62 141 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 205 205 0
39 MITCHELL PAUL 1967 80 97 0 0 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 204 204 0
40 CONNOLLY GARY 1978 197 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
41 FIUME PAUL 1988 53 103 0 0 11 0 35 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
42 MOREL       JEFF 1998 171 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
43 BULL Lachlan 2005 31 100 15 0 0 0 54 0 0 0 0 200 200 43
44 KOVESS Tim 2004 69 83 11 0 2 0 35 0 0 0 0 200 200 26
45 PARKER TYSON 2007 19 98 28 0 0 0 30 25 0 0 9 209 200 72
46 OAKLEY BEN 2002 124 21 2 0 14 0 34 0 0 0 0 195 195 2
47 DUNN BERNARD 1971 178 11 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 192 192 0
48 DONEGAN PETER 1971 165 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 191 191 0
49 NANKERVIS MICHAEL 2001 28 97 21 0 1 0 44 0 0 0 14 205 191 23
50 LOWE Simon (Thirds Capt'n 2018-19) 2008 0 93 48 0 0 0 17 31 0 0 0 189 189 71
51 O'DONNELL MATTHEW 1997 15 145 0 0 0 0 28 0 0 0 0 188 188 0
52 CLINCH Edward 2007 78 67 0 0 0 0 41 0 0 1 17 204 187 74
53 WILLIAMS RICHARD 1978 120 42 0 0 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 182 182 5
54 WHITELAW DAVID 1968 140 45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 185 185 0
55 CURRAN GLEN 1988 0 105 0 0 48 0 31 0 0 0 0 184 184 0
56 KINSELLA DAMIAN 1983 58 95 0 0 14 0 17 0 0 0 0 184 184 0
57 COOKE TIM 1978 129 17 0 0 0 0 35 0 0 0 0 181 181 0
58 JOHNSTONE ANTHONY 1995 89 56 0 0 0 0 36 0 0 0 0 181 181 0
59 HALASA RICHIE     Legend #9 2014 1971 155 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 180 180 0
60 MITCHELL-HILL NEIL 1982 0 80 0 0 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 180 180 0
61 CLOSE Daniel 2005 82 74 2 0 0 8 13 0 0 0 0 179 179 40
62 HOLLIER DAVID 1976 138 11 0 0 2 0 28 0 0 0 0 179 179 0
63 HALE GERRY 1968 6 109 0 0 63 0 0 0 0 0 0 178 178 0
64 O'KEEFE ADRIAN 1977 125 35 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 177 177 0
65 BONNICI     ROBERT 1997 141 23 0 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
66 CASEY MICHAEL 1978 21 75 0 0 40 0 40 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
67 MANNIX PATRICK 1986 131 23 0 0 4 0 18 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
68 KOVARIK Thomas 2005 0 0 33 0 100 6 36 0 0 0 0 175 175 35
69 HYDE CHRIS 1998 21 82 2 0 33 0 36 0 0 0 0 174 174 0
70 MORWOOD Sam 2004 0 48 80 0 10 0 36 0 0 0 0 174 174 26
71 BOURKE MICHAEL J 1969 116 57 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 173 173 0
72 BUTLER  MARK 1995 9 58 0 0 67 0 39 0 0 0 0 173 173 0
73 FLYNN BERNIE 1973 0 110 0 0 63 0 0 0 0 0 0 173 173 0
74 CAMPBELL CHRIS 1985 125 30 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
75 DUCKETT JUSTIN 1989 32 102 0 0 0 0 38 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
76 LOFT CHRIS 1970 159 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
77 HOY BRENDAN 1989 0 2 0 0 143 0 26 0 0 0 0 171 171 0
78 GREENE MICK        Legend #2 2012 1978 147 10 0 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 170 170 0
79 HALASA HENRY     Legend #4 2013 1966 168 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 168 168 0
80 McLEISH ANDREW 2000 4 51 0 0 61 0 52 0 0 0 168 168 0
81 McCORMICK PETER 1955 104 62 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 166 166 0
82 HANSEN James 2005 11 102 0 0 0 0 52 0 0 0 0 165 165 0
83 KELLY JOHN 1955 93 72 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 165 165 0
84 PICKETT SAM 2004 143 5 9 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 21 186 165 45
85 HUMPHREY      Thomas (Capt Snr 2017-2019) 2010 145 0 0 0 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 164 164 80
86 LA RAGY  JEREMY 1998 71 61 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 164 164 0
87 FIELDSEND MATTHEW 2002 94 23 0 0 0 0 46 0 0 0 14 177 163 41
88 GROVES ALAN 1971 144 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 163 163 0
89 SMITH DANIEL V 1995 2 83 0 0 23 0 55 0 0 0 0 163 163 0
90 BOLT MICHAEL 1983 24 78 0 0 41 0 18 0 0 0 0 161 161 0
91 HARRISON Leigh 2000 158 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 161 161 29
92 KNEEBONE Aaron 2006 51 51 18 0 0 0 41 0 0 0 34 195 161 36
93 McHENRY RALPH      Legend # 16 2019 1975 156 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 161 161 0
94 NICHOLSON Hugh 2010 94 16 1 0 0 0 49 0 0 0 0 160 160 88
95 HARBER  MARCUS 1995 21 80 0 0 9 0 49 0 0 0 0 159 159 0
96 MANNIX KEVIN 1988 1 67 0 0 89 0 2 0 0 0 0 159 159 0
97 WALKER LACHLAN 1999 14 129 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 157 157 0
98 BOWDEN PETER 1998 54 47 0 0 13 0 41 0 0 0 0 155 155 0
99 MOLONEY JARROD 2002 145 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 155 155 0

100 DWYER PAUL 1984 61 46 0 0 14 0 31 0 0 0 0 152 152 0
101 TORMEY ROBERT 1964 77 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 152 152 0
102 WOOD Liam 2011 88 22 1 0 0 0 41 0 0 0 0 152 152 91
103 OAKLEY Josh 2005 71 9 45 0 0 4 22 0 0 0 0 151 151 50
104 SWIFT CRAIG 1990 103 36 0 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 151 151 0
105 KNUPPEL MICK 1982 74 35 0 0 1 0 40 0 0 0 0 150 150 0
106 O'CALLAGHAN MATT 1986 49 75 0 0 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 150 150 0
107 O'BRIEN PAUL T 1988 3 122 0 0 23 0 1 0 0 0 0 149 149 0
108 SPENCER TONY 1980 0 131 0 0 0 0 18 0 0 0 0 149 149 0
109 McCLOUNAN COLIN 1985 98 33 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 148 148 0
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DE LA SALLE OCA FC
 GAMES PLAYED HISTORY RECORD 2005 to 2014 

# PLAYER YEAR TOTALS 1955 - 2022            100 Game Minimum VAFA 2015  - 2022
SURNAME GIVEN STARTED SNR RES Thds WMN CL18 Vets Blues Golds Colts U23 U16-U17 GRAND GAMES  Games

110 DAVEY SHANE 1983 36 96 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 147 147 0
111 GRIFFIN Shane 2007 0 41 68 0 0 0 38 0 0 0 15 162 147 36
112 HYLAND DALE 1995 39 67 0 0 22 0 19 0 0 0 0 147 147 0
113 MARKS RICHARD 1998 8 83 0 0 51 5 0 0 0 0 0 147 147 5
114 MOORE PAT 1982 0 1 0 0 130 0 16 0 0 0 0 147 147 0
115 CONVERY David 2010 80 13 0 0 0 0 24 27 0 0 0 144 144 74
116 ROBERTS Nick 2004 98 5 0 0 0 0 41 0 0 0 0 144 144 4
117 WALMSLEY ROHAN 2000 27 65 0 0 0 0 52 0 0 0 0 144 144 0
118 BARRY PETER 1982 72 69 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 142 142 0
119 HYNES GAVIN 1988 45 54 0 0 9 0 34 0 0 0 0 142 142 0
120 NETHERSOLE Sam 2005 71 17 2 0 0 0 43 0 0 0 0 133 133 15
121 O'BRIEN DAMIEN 1990 20 90 0 0 1 0 30 0 0 0 0 141 141 0
122 ROBERTS Alexander 2004 0 74 32 0 1 0 31 0 0 0 25 163 138 10
123 WATTS BILL         Legend #3 2012 1955 111 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 138 138 0
124 FENTON Will 2005 42 57 0 0 0 5 33 0 0 0 0 137 137 5
125 O'CALLAGHAN PAT 1989 99 32 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 137 137 0
126 SHIELDS Aaron     Legend #13 2016 2004 118 9 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 137 137 0
127 FURLONG GREG 1980 0 0 0 0 136 0 0 0 0 0 0 136 136 0
128 HANLEY Jack 2012 2 17 63 0 0 0 13 41 0 0 0 136 136 90
129 PEARSON W (TOBY)  Legend #6 2013 1957 135 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 136 136 0
130 CONWAY BRIAN 1958 131 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 135 135 0
131 HARBER   NICHOLAS 1997 45 49 0 0 6 0 35 0 0 0 0 135 135 0
132 JENKINSON NOEL 1980 0 14 0 0 106 0 15 0 0 0 0 135 135 0
133 SEMMEL Luke 2006 72 12 0 0 0 0 51 0 0 0 0 135 135 0
134 VICKERS Jack 2009 110 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 135 135 54
135 BUICK CHRIS 1996 6 80 0 0 5 0 46 0 0 0 0 137 137 3
136 McINERNEY MICHAEL 1956 60 74 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134 134 0
137 HOGAN DANNY 1977 1 116 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 133 133 0
138 MACKIE William 2013 32 27 0 0 0 0 60 14 0 0 0 133 133 107
139 NANCE JULIAN 1961 94 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134 134 1
140 NETHERSOLE Ben 2006 38 39 2 0 0 0 37 17 0 0 34 167 133 46
141 BUCKLEY ROHAN 2000 55 73 7 0 2 0 4 0 0 0 0 141 141 9
142 CONWAY PETER 1961 27 105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 132 132 0
143 HANCOCK RYAN 2001 0 18 1 0 77 0 36 0 0 0 32 164 132 0
144 RENNIE PETER 1983 105 14 0 0 1 0 12 0 0 0 0 132 132 0
145 INDOVINO Adrian 2012 109 0 0 0 0 0 18 4 0 0 0 131 131 95
146 McGRAW Sefton 2012 1 30 49 0 0 0 51 0 0 0 0 131 131 79
147 MOLAN TOM 2000 10 61 0 0 7 0 53 0 0 0 0 131 131 0
148 PERKINS GRAEME 1965 35 96 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 131 131 0
149 CROWE DAMIAN 1991 106 3 0 0 0 0 21 0 0 0 0 130 130 0
150 PHILLIPS TONY 1991 21 52 0 0 57 0 0 0 0 0 0 130 130 0
151 PICONE MARK 1999 34 49 0 0 35 0 11 0 0 0 0 129 129 0
152 RAWLINGS DAVID 1978 45 46 0 0 1 0 37 0 0 0 0 129 129 0
153 THORN MICHAEL 1988 0 1 0 0 103 0 25 0 0 0 0 129 129 0
154 CLOSE Brendan 2009 59 12 4 0 0 0 53 0 0 0 0 128 128 65
155 GRANT Kieran 2006 0 35 52 0 2 0 30 9 0 0 33 161 128 28
156 HEFFERNAN TERRY 1960 124 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 128 128 0
157 O'CALLAGHAN JOHN 1985 25 45 0 0 30 0 28 0 0 0 0 128 128 0
158 TAME NEVILLE 1962 96 32 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 128 128 0
159 CASEY LUKE 2002 0 51 0 0 20 5 51 0 0 0 17 144 127 5
160 BRODERICK BRIAN 1961 88 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 126 126 0
161 HASLEM Sam 2004 92 14 0 0 0 0 20 0 0 0 30 156 126 52
162 McDONOUGH Ryan 2013 11 107 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 126 126 90
163 TEAGUE BERNIE 1955 125 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 137 137 11
164 BROWN CHRIS 1973 10 20 0 0 106 0 0 0 0 0 0 136 136 11
165 HARRIS Josh 2006 0 50 1 0 0 0 71 2 0 0 0 124 124 0
166 WILLIAMS Jake 2011 119 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 124 124 81
167 BYERS SIMON 2001 0 16 0 0 74 0 34 0 0 0 0 124 124 2
168 LADSON MATT 1985 0 0 0 0 91 0 32 0 0 0 0 123 123 0
169 THOMAS   SAM 1996 51 45 0 0 1 0 26 0 0 0 0 123 123 0
170 WALSH RAY 1962 101 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 123 123 0
171 COLLINS MARK 2007 35 8 33 0 0 0 46 0 0 0 0 122 122 39
172 FORATO Antony 2010 108 7 0 0 0 0 3 4 0 0 0 122 122 97
173 HANRAHAN BRIAN 1980 85 37 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 122 122 0
174 BOLT STEVEN 1988 0 0 0 0 81 0 40 0 0 0 0 121 121 0
175 HALE DAVID 1968 13 83 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 121 121 0
176 HUMPHREY Ben 2008 48 15 1 0 0 0 57 0 0 0 0 121 121 17
177 HYLAND Nicholas 2010 5 80 2 0 0 0 13 21 0 0 0 121 121 34
178 SHERMAN RYAN 2001 81 31 4 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 15 136 121 0
179 WALDRON BRIAN 1982 24 73 0 0 4 0 19 0 0 0 0 120 120 0
180 HILL GRAEME 1972 50 66 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 119 119 0
181 KOVARIK Adam 2004 0 0 25 0 40 0 54 0 0 0 24 143 119 1
182 TULLY JOHN 1989 86 22 0 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 119 119 0
183 COLAK Matthew 2014 26 31 0 0 0 0 58 3 0 0 0 118 118 108
184 DEVERSON MIKE     Legend #1 2012 1981 117 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 118 118 0
185 HYLAND  SHANE 1996 87 7 0 0 0 0 24 0 0 0 0 118 118 0
186 STEWART Nicholas 2004 37 19 10 0 0 0 52 0 0 0 0 118 118 10
187 TEAGUE R (JOHN) 1958 30 88 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 118 118 0
188 EASTWOOD TERRY 1963 111 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 117 117 0
189 McILROY TONY 1974 2 65 0 0 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 117 117 0
190 ELLIS MATT 1995 2 77 0 0 5 0 32 0 0 0 0 116 116 0
191 HARRINGTON MICHAEL 1984 0 90 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 116 116 0
192 JANSON MARK 1967 93 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 116 116 0
193 McDONNELL PETER 1975 112 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 116 116 0
194 BEAUMONT Nathan 2010 0 32 36 0 0 0 0 47 0 0 0 115 115 35
195 KELLIHER CHRIS 2001 41 37 6 0 9 0 22 0 0 0 15 130 115 0
196 LAFFERTY MICHAEL 1991 58 22 0 0 0 0 35 0 0 0 0 115 115 0
197 SPITHILL DAVID 1999 89 5 0 0 0 2 19 0 0 0 0 115 115 2
198 BREDA Robert 2005 0 4 43 0 41 0 26 0 0 0 0 114 114 39
199 FRASER NICK 1987 107 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 114 114 0
200 LETSON ROSS 1975 6 65 0 0 43 0 0 0 0 0 0 114 114 0
201 MOLONEY VINCENT 2002 5 70 4 0 4 0 31 0 0 0 17 131 114 0
202 O'DONNELL ROGER 1970 27 87 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 114 114 0
203 VAN DER PLIGT LUKE 1988 50 24 0 0 20 0 20 0 0 0 0 114 114 0
204 DE LUCA Michael 2008 0 57 8 0 0 0 42 6 0 0 0 113 113 18
205 FITZPATRICK MARK 1974 95 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113 113 0
206 LAFFERTY MARK 2000 0 1 0 0 100 0 12 0 0 0 0 113 113 0
207 LYONS JEFF 1966 96 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113 113 0
208 MONAGHAN Patrick 2006 0 10 37 0 20 0 46 0 0 0 0 113 113 13
209 TINDLEY JOHN 1957 73 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113 113 0
210 FISHER MATT 1989 16 65 0 0 1 0 30 0 0 0 0 112 112 0
211 GEDDES IAN 1968 98 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 111 111 0
212 GEORGE PETER 1976 9 46 0 0 56 0 0 0 0 0 0 111 111 0
213 HALL LUCAS 1995 17 76 0 0 1 0 17 0 0 0 0 111 111 0
214 TUCKER ASH 1998 0 2 0 0 109 0 0 0 0 0 0 111 111 0
215 MOLONEY SIMON 2002 0 6 22 0 65 0 17 0 0 0 0 110 110 17
216 WALDRON PETER 1983 40 30 0 0 7 0 33 0 0 0 0 110 110 0
217 CONROY MATT 1983 3 59 0 0 12 0 35 0 0 0 0 109 109 0
218 EVANS ANDREW 1993 100 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 108 108 0
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DE LA SALLE OCA FC
 GAMES PLAYED HISTORY RECORD 2005 to 2014 

# PLAYER YEAR TOTALS 1955 - 2022            100 Game Minimum VAFA 2015  - 2022
SURNAME GIVEN STARTED SNR RES Thds WMN CL18 Vets Blues Golds Colts U23 U16-U17 GRAND GAMES  Games

1 TESSIER DANNY 1978 26 222 0 0 40 0 20 0 0 0 0 308 308 0
2 McHENRY GREG 1979 123 94 0 0 61 0 0 0 0 0 0 278 278 0
3 HARRISON Peter 1999 125 107 0 0 0 6 33 0 0 0 0 271 271 6
4 MANNIX BEN 1992 207 16 3 0 10 1 30 0 0 0 0 267 267 4
5 CORIN   Ben 1996 209 22 0 0 0 7 23 0 0 0 0 261 261 7
6 DUGGAN MICHAEL 1998 205 33 1 0 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 258 258 0
7 WILLIAMS Sam 2004 212 0 0 0 0 0 45 0 0 0 30 287 257 111
8 GLOVER COLIN    Legend #11 2016 1960 184 71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 255 255 0
9 JENNINGS DAVID 1989 0 4 0 0 214 0 33 0 0 0 0 251 251 0

10 RUDD SHANE 1988 7 73 0 0 135 0 35 0 0 0 0 250 250 0
11 GOTCH Jacob 2004 215 1 0 0 0 0 27 0 0 0 24 267 243 88
12 HEGAN MICHAEL 1986 66 151 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 243 243 0
13 TOOHEY DAMIAN 1987 181 28 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 241 241 0
14 MOLONEY THOMAS 2003 190 43 0 0 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 240 240 21
15 HOGAN STEVEN 2007 34 124 34 0 13 0 34 0 0 0 0 239 239 105
16 JARVIS LUKE 2001 102 77 11 0 7 0 49 0 0 0 15 261 246 26
17 DORIZZI TERRY 1962 132 96 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 234 234 0
18 LYONS BARRY    Legend #14 2017 1967 227 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 232 232 0
19 MACKINTOSH ANDREW 1988 208 7 0 0 0 8 8 0 0 0 0 231 231 8
20 PILKINGTON VIN 1957 134 97 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 231 231 0
21 BRASHER PHILLIP 1988 128 36 0 0 32 0 32 0 0 0 0 228 228 0
22 LOWE MARK 1981 201 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 226 226 0
23 RAPONE TONY 1973 9 55 0 0 157 0 0 0 0 0 0 221 221 0
24 WRIGHT CRAIG 1985 138 51 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 221 221 0
25 BUICK BEN 1989 0 31 0 0 159 0 28 0 0 0 0 218 218 0
26 FAUL RON 1960 74 139 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 216 216 0
27 MAHER PAT        Legend #17 2019 1977 211 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 216 216 0
28 BYRNE BRENDAN 1985 0 51 0 0 116 0 46 0 0 0 0 213 213 0
29 SILVERS   TIM 1995 167 29 0 0 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 212 212 0
30 BOURKE BRIAN  Legend #7 2014 1973 210 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 211 211 0
31 HUNT JAMES 1979 0 0 0 0 211 0 0 0 0 0 0 211 211 0
32 HILL Beau 2006 0 28 116 0 13 0 17 34 0 0 0 208 208 60
33 WILLIAMS Luke 2006 34 112 4 0 0 0 44 14 0 0 34 242 208 101
34 KELLETT BRYAN 1980 0 168 0 0 33 0 16 0 0 0 0 217 217 10
35 WYLES PETER 1983 6 176 0 0 7 0 17 0 0 0 0 206 206 0
36 FISHER ADRIAN 1975 0 2 0 0 203 0 0 0 0 0 0 205 205 0
37 LOWE David 2005 188 13 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 205 205 47
38 PERKINS KEVIN 1969 62 141 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 205 205 0
39 MITCHELL PAUL 1967 80 97 0 0 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 204 204 0
40 CONNOLLY GARY 1978 197 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
41 FIUME PAUL 1988 53 103 0 0 11 0 35 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
42 MOREL       JEFF 1998 171 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
43 BULL Lachlan 2005 31 100 15 0 0 0 54 0 0 0 0 200 200 43
44 KOVESS Tim 2004 69 83 11 0 2 0 35 0 0 0 0 200 200 26
45 PARKER TYSON 2007 19 98 28 0 0 0 30 25 0 0 9 209 200 72
46 OAKLEY BEN 2002 124 21 2 0 14 0 34 0 0 0 0 195 195 2
47 DUNN BERNARD 1971 178 11 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 192 192 0
48 DONEGAN PETER 1971 165 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 191 191 0
49 NANKERVIS MICHAEL 2001 28 97 21 0 1 0 44 0 0 0 14 205 191 23
50 LOWE Simon (Thirds Capt'n 2018-19) 2008 0 93 48 0 0 0 17 31 0 0 0 189 189 71
51 O'DONNELL MATTHEW 1997 15 145 0 0 0 0 28 0 0 0 0 188 188 0
52 CLINCH Edward 2007 78 67 0 0 0 0 41 0 0 1 17 204 187 74
53 WILLIAMS RICHARD 1978 120 42 0 0 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 182 182 5
54 WHITELAW DAVID 1968 140 45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 185 185 0
55 CURRAN GLEN 1988 0 105 0 0 48 0 31 0 0 0 0 184 184 0
56 KINSELLA DAMIAN 1983 58 95 0 0 14 0 17 0 0 0 0 184 184 0
57 COOKE TIM 1978 129 17 0 0 0 0 35 0 0 0 0 181 181 0
58 JOHNSTONE ANTHONY 1995 89 56 0 0 0 0 36 0 0 0 0 181 181 0
59 HALASA RICHIE     Legend #9 2014 1971 155 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 180 180 0
60 MITCHELL-HILL NEIL 1982 0 80 0 0 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 180 180 0
61 CLOSE Daniel 2005 82 74 2 0 0 8 13 0 0 0 0 179 179 40
62 HOLLIER DAVID 1976 138 11 0 0 2 0 28 0 0 0 0 179 179 0
63 HALE GERRY 1968 6 109 0 0 63 0 0 0 0 0 0 178 178 0
64 O'KEEFE ADRIAN 1977 125 35 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 177 177 0
65 BONNICI     ROBERT 1997 141 23 0 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
66 CASEY MICHAEL 1978 21 75 0 0 40 0 40 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
67 MANNIX PATRICK 1986 131 23 0 0 4 0 18 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
68 KOVARIK Thomas 2005 0 0 33 0 100 6 36 0 0 0 0 175 175 35
69 HYDE CHRIS 1998 21 82 2 0 33 0 36 0 0 0 0 174 174 0
70 MORWOOD Sam 2004 0 48 80 0 10 0 36 0 0 0 0 174 174 26
71 BOURKE MICHAEL J 1969 116 57 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 173 173 0
72 BUTLER  MARK 1995 9 58 0 0 67 0 39 0 0 0 0 173 173 0
73 FLYNN BERNIE 1973 0 110 0 0 63 0 0 0 0 0 0 173 173 0
74 CAMPBELL CHRIS 1985 125 30 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
75 DUCKETT JUSTIN 1989 32 102 0 0 0 0 38 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
76 LOFT CHRIS 1970 159 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
77 HOY BRENDAN 1989 0 2 0 0 143 0 26 0 0 0 0 171 171 0
78 GREENE MICK        Legend #2 2012 1978 147 10 0 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 170 170 0
79 HALASA HENRY     Legend #4 2013 1966 168 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 168 168 0
80 McLEISH ANDREW 2000 4 51 0 0 61 0 52 0 0 0 168 168 0
81 McCORMICK PETER 1955 104 62 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 166 166 0
82 HANSEN James 2005 11 102 0 0 0 0 52 0 0 0 0 165 165 0
83 KELLY JOHN 1955 93 72 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 165 165 0
84 PICKETT SAM 2004 143 5 9 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 21 186 165 45
85 HUMPHREY      Thomas (Capt Snr 2017-2019) 2010 145 0 0 0 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 164 164 80
86 LA RAGY  JEREMY 1998 71 61 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 164 164 0
87 FIELDSEND MATTHEW 2002 94 23 0 0 0 0 46 0 0 0 14 177 163 41
88 GROVES ALAN 1971 144 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 163 163 0
89 SMITH DANIEL V 1995 2 83 0 0 23 0 55 0 0 0 0 163 163 0
90 BOLT MICHAEL 1983 24 78 0 0 41 0 18 0 0 0 0 161 161 0
91 HARRISON Leigh 2000 158 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 161 161 29
92 KNEEBONE Aaron 2006 51 51 18 0 0 0 41 0 0 0 34 195 161 36
93 McHENRY RALPH      Legend # 16 2019 1975 156 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 161 161 0
94 NICHOLSON Hugh 2010 94 16 1 0 0 0 49 0 0 0 0 160 160 88
95 HARBER  MARCUS 1995 21 80 0 0 9 0 49 0 0 0 0 159 159 0
96 MANNIX KEVIN 1988 1 67 0 0 89 0 2 0 0 0 0 159 159 0
97 WALKER LACHLAN 1999 14 129 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 157 157 0
98 BOWDEN PETER 1998 54 47 0 0 13 0 41 0 0 0 0 155 155 0
99 MOLONEY JARROD 2002 145 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 155 155 0

100 DWYER PAUL 1984 61 46 0 0 14 0 31 0 0 0 0 152 152 0
101 TORMEY ROBERT 1964 77 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 152 152 0
102 WOOD Liam 2011 88 22 1 0 0 0 41 0 0 0 0 152 152 91
103 OAKLEY Josh 2005 71 9 45 0 0 4 22 0 0 0 0 151 151 50
104 SWIFT CRAIG 1990 103 36 0 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 151 151 0
105 KNUPPEL MICK 1982 74 35 0 0 1 0 40 0 0 0 0 150 150 0
106 O'CALLAGHAN MATT 1986 49 75 0 0 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 150 150 0
107 O'BRIEN PAUL T 1988 3 122 0 0 23 0 1 0 0 0 0 149 149 0
108 SPENCER TONY 1980 0 131 0 0 0 0 18 0 0 0 0 149 149 0
109 McCLOUNAN COLIN 1985 98 33 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 148 148 0
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DE LA SALLE OCA FC
 GAMES PLAYED HISTORY RECORD 2005 to 2014 

# PLAYER YEAR TOTALS 1955 - 2022            100 Game Minimum VAFA 2015  - 2022
SURNAME GIVEN STARTED SNR RES Thds WMN CL18 Vets Blues Golds Colts U23 U16-U17 GRAND GAMES  Games

1 TESSIER DANNY 1978 26 222 0 0 40 0 20 0 0 0 0 308 308 0
2 McHENRY GREG 1979 123 94 0 0 61 0 0 0 0 0 0 278 278 0
3 HARRISON Peter 1999 125 107 0 0 0 6 33 0 0 0 0 271 271 6
4 MANNIX BEN 1992 207 16 3 0 10 1 30 0 0 0 0 267 267 4
5 CORIN   Ben 1996 209 22 0 0 0 7 23 0 0 0 0 261 261 7
6 DUGGAN MICHAEL 1998 205 33 1 0 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 258 258 0
7 WILLIAMS Sam 2004 212 0 0 0 0 0 45 0 0 0 30 287 257 111
8 GLOVER COLIN    Legend #11 2016 1960 184 71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 255 255 0
9 JENNINGS DAVID 1989 0 4 0 0 214 0 33 0 0 0 0 251 251 0

10 RUDD SHANE 1988 7 73 0 0 135 0 35 0 0 0 0 250 250 0
11 GOTCH Jacob 2004 215 1 0 0 0 0 27 0 0 0 24 267 243 88
12 HEGAN MICHAEL 1986 66 151 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 243 243 0
13 TOOHEY DAMIAN 1987 181 28 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 241 241 0
14 MOLONEY THOMAS 2003 190 43 0 0 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 240 240 21
15 HOGAN STEVEN 2007 34 124 34 0 13 0 34 0 0 0 0 239 239 105
16 JARVIS LUKE 2001 102 77 11 0 7 0 49 0 0 0 15 261 246 26
17 DORIZZI TERRY 1962 132 96 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 234 234 0
18 LYONS BARRY    Legend #14 2017 1967 227 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 232 232 0
19 MACKINTOSH ANDREW 1988 208 7 0 0 0 8 8 0 0 0 0 231 231 8
20 PILKINGTON VIN 1957 134 97 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 231 231 0
21 BRASHER PHILLIP 1988 128 36 0 0 32 0 32 0 0 0 0 228 228 0
22 LOWE MARK 1981 201 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 226 226 0
23 RAPONE TONY 1973 9 55 0 0 157 0 0 0 0 0 0 221 221 0
24 WRIGHT CRAIG 1985 138 51 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 221 221 0
25 BUICK BEN 1989 0 31 0 0 159 0 28 0 0 0 0 218 218 0
26 FAUL RON 1960 74 139 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 216 216 0
27 MAHER PAT        Legend #17 2019 1977 211 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 216 216 0
28 BYRNE BRENDAN 1985 0 51 0 0 116 0 46 0 0 0 0 213 213 0
29 SILVERS   TIM 1995 167 29 0 0 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 212 212 0
30 BOURKE BRIAN  Legend #7 2014 1973 210 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 211 211 0
31 HUNT JAMES 1979 0 0 0 0 211 0 0 0 0 0 0 211 211 0
32 HILL Beau 2006 0 28 116 0 13 0 17 34 0 0 0 208 208 60
33 WILLIAMS Luke 2006 34 112 4 0 0 0 44 14 0 0 34 242 208 101
34 KELLETT BRYAN 1980 0 168 0 0 33 0 16 0 0 0 0 217 217 10
35 WYLES PETER 1983 6 176 0 0 7 0 17 0 0 0 0 206 206 0
36 FISHER ADRIAN 1975 0 2 0 0 203 0 0 0 0 0 0 205 205 0
37 LOWE David 2005 188 13 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 205 205 47
38 PERKINS KEVIN 1969 62 141 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 205 205 0
39 MITCHELL PAUL 1967 80 97 0 0 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 204 204 0
40 CONNOLLY GARY 1978 197 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
41 FIUME PAUL 1988 53 103 0 0 11 0 35 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
42 MOREL       JEFF 1998 171 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
43 BULL Lachlan 2005 31 100 15 0 0 0 54 0 0 0 0 200 200 43
44 KOVESS Tim 2004 69 83 11 0 2 0 35 0 0 0 0 200 200 26
45 PARKER TYSON 2007 19 98 28 0 0 0 30 25 0 0 9 209 200 72
46 OAKLEY BEN 2002 124 21 2 0 14 0 34 0 0 0 0 195 195 2
47 DUNN BERNARD 1971 178 11 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 192 192 0
48 DONEGAN PETER 1971 165 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 191 191 0
49 NANKERVIS MICHAEL 2001 28 97 21 0 1 0 44 0 0 0 14 205 191 23
50 LOWE Simon (Thirds Capt'n 2018-19) 2008 0 93 48 0 0 0 17 31 0 0 0 189 189 71
51 O'DONNELL MATTHEW 1997 15 145 0 0 0 0 28 0 0 0 0 188 188 0
52 CLINCH Edward 2007 78 67 0 0 0 0 41 0 0 1 17 204 187 74
53 WILLIAMS RICHARD 1978 120 42 0 0 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 182 182 5
54 WHITELAW DAVID 1968 140 45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 185 185 0
55 CURRAN GLEN 1988 0 105 0 0 48 0 31 0 0 0 0 184 184 0
56 KINSELLA DAMIAN 1983 58 95 0 0 14 0 17 0 0 0 0 184 184 0
57 COOKE TIM 1978 129 17 0 0 0 0 35 0 0 0 0 181 181 0
58 JOHNSTONE ANTHONY 1995 89 56 0 0 0 0 36 0 0 0 0 181 181 0
59 HALASA RICHIE     Legend #9 2014 1971 155 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 180 180 0
60 MITCHELL-HILL NEIL 1982 0 80 0 0 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 180 180 0
61 CLOSE Daniel 2005 82 74 2 0 0 8 13 0 0 0 0 179 179 40
62 HOLLIER DAVID 1976 138 11 0 0 2 0 28 0 0 0 0 179 179 0
63 HALE GERRY 1968 6 109 0 0 63 0 0 0 0 0 0 178 178 0
64 O'KEEFE ADRIAN 1977 125 35 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 177 177 0
65 BONNICI     ROBERT 1997 141 23 0 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
66 CASEY MICHAEL 1978 21 75 0 0 40 0 40 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
67 MANNIX PATRICK 1986 131 23 0 0 4 0 18 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
68 KOVARIK Thomas 2005 0 0 33 0 100 6 36 0 0 0 0 175 175 35
69 HYDE CHRIS 1998 21 82 2 0 33 0 36 0 0 0 0 174 174 0
70 MORWOOD Sam 2004 0 48 80 0 10 0 36 0 0 0 0 174 174 26
71 BOURKE MICHAEL J 1969 116 57 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 173 173 0
72 BUTLER  MARK 1995 9 58 0 0 67 0 39 0 0 0 0 173 173 0
73 FLYNN BERNIE 1973 0 110 0 0 63 0 0 0 0 0 0 173 173 0
74 CAMPBELL CHRIS 1985 125 30 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
75 DUCKETT JUSTIN 1989 32 102 0 0 0 0 38 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
76 LOFT CHRIS 1970 159 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
77 HOY BRENDAN 1989 0 2 0 0 143 0 26 0 0 0 0 171 171 0
78 GREENE MICK        Legend #2 2012 1978 147 10 0 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 170 170 0
79 HALASA HENRY     Legend #4 2013 1966 168 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 168 168 0
80 McLEISH ANDREW 2000 4 51 0 0 61 0 52 0 0 0 168 168 0
81 McCORMICK PETER 1955 104 62 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 166 166 0
82 HANSEN James 2005 11 102 0 0 0 0 52 0 0 0 0 165 165 0
83 KELLY JOHN 1955 93 72 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 165 165 0
84 PICKETT SAM 2004 143 5 9 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 21 186 165 45
85 HUMPHREY      Thomas (Capt Snr 2017-2019) 2010 145 0 0 0 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 164 164 80
86 LA RAGY  JEREMY 1998 71 61 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 164 164 0
87 FIELDSEND MATTHEW 2002 94 23 0 0 0 0 46 0 0 0 14 177 163 41
88 GROVES ALAN 1971 144 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 163 163 0
89 SMITH DANIEL V 1995 2 83 0 0 23 0 55 0 0 0 0 163 163 0
90 BOLT MICHAEL 1983 24 78 0 0 41 0 18 0 0 0 0 161 161 0
91 HARRISON Leigh 2000 158 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 161 161 29
92 KNEEBONE Aaron 2006 51 51 18 0 0 0 41 0 0 0 34 195 161 36
93 McHENRY RALPH      Legend # 16 2019 1975 156 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 161 161 0
94 NICHOLSON Hugh 2010 94 16 1 0 0 0 49 0 0 0 0 160 160 88
95 HARBER  MARCUS 1995 21 80 0 0 9 0 49 0 0 0 0 159 159 0
96 MANNIX KEVIN 1988 1 67 0 0 89 0 2 0 0 0 0 159 159 0
97 WALKER LACHLAN 1999 14 129 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 157 157 0
98 BOWDEN PETER 1998 54 47 0 0 13 0 41 0 0 0 0 155 155 0
99 MOLONEY JARROD 2002 145 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 155 155 0

100 DWYER PAUL 1984 61 46 0 0 14 0 31 0 0 0 0 152 152 0
101 TORMEY ROBERT 1964 77 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 152 152 0
102 WOOD Liam 2011 88 22 1 0 0 0 41 0 0 0 0 152 152 91
103 OAKLEY Josh 2005 71 9 45 0 0 4 22 0 0 0 0 151 151 50
104 SWIFT CRAIG 1990 103 36 0 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 151 151 0
105 KNUPPEL MICK 1982 74 35 0 0 1 0 40 0 0 0 0 150 150 0
106 O'CALLAGHAN MATT 1986 49 75 0 0 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 150 150 0
107 O'BRIEN PAUL T 1988 3 122 0 0 23 0 1 0 0 0 0 149 149 0
108 SPENCER TONY 1980 0 131 0 0 0 0 18 0 0 0 0 149 149 0
109 McCLOUNAN COLIN 1985 98 33 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 148 148 0

13/10/2022 1 dlsarchieveGamesPlayed All AR 2022Sh1

Games Played History Record 2005 to 2014 (cont...)

SECTION 8
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DE LA SALLE OCA FC
 GAMES PLAYED HISTORY RECORD 2005 to 2014 

# PLAYER YEAR TOTALS 1955 - 2022            100 Game Minimum VAFA 2015  - 2022
SURNAME GIVEN STARTED SNR RES Thds WMN CL18 Vets Blues Golds Colts U23 U16-U17 GRAND GAMES  Games

110 DAVEY SHANE 1983 36 96 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 147 147 0
111 GRIFFIN Shane 2007 0 41 68 0 0 0 38 0 0 0 15 162 147 36
112 HYLAND DALE 1995 39 67 0 0 22 0 19 0 0 0 0 147 147 0
113 MARKS RICHARD 1998 8 83 0 0 51 5 0 0 0 0 0 147 147 5
114 MOORE PAT 1982 0 1 0 0 130 0 16 0 0 0 0 147 147 0
115 CONVERY David 2010 80 13 0 0 0 0 24 27 0 0 0 144 144 74
116 ROBERTS Nick 2004 98 5 0 0 0 0 41 0 0 0 0 144 144 4
117 WALMSLEY ROHAN 2000 27 65 0 0 0 0 52 0 0 0 0 144 144 0
118 BARRY PETER 1982 72 69 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 142 142 0
119 HYNES GAVIN 1988 45 54 0 0 9 0 34 0 0 0 0 142 142 0
120 NETHERSOLE Sam 2005 71 17 2 0 0 0 43 0 0 0 0 133 133 15
121 O'BRIEN DAMIEN 1990 20 90 0 0 1 0 30 0 0 0 0 141 141 0
122 ROBERTS Alexander 2004 0 74 32 0 1 0 31 0 0 0 25 163 138 10
123 WATTS BILL         Legend #3 2012 1955 111 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 138 138 0
124 FENTON Will 2005 42 57 0 0 0 5 33 0 0 0 0 137 137 5
125 O'CALLAGHAN PAT 1989 99 32 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 137 137 0
126 SHIELDS Aaron     Legend #13 2016 2004 118 9 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 137 137 0
127 FURLONG GREG 1980 0 0 0 0 136 0 0 0 0 0 0 136 136 0
128 HANLEY Jack 2012 2 17 63 0 0 0 13 41 0 0 0 136 136 90
129 PEARSON W (TOBY)  Legend #6 2013 1957 135 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 136 136 0
130 CONWAY BRIAN 1958 131 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 135 135 0
131 HARBER   NICHOLAS 1997 45 49 0 0 6 0 35 0 0 0 0 135 135 0
132 JENKINSON NOEL 1980 0 14 0 0 106 0 15 0 0 0 0 135 135 0
133 SEMMEL Luke 2006 72 12 0 0 0 0 51 0 0 0 0 135 135 0
134 VICKERS Jack 2009 110 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 135 135 54
135 BUICK CHRIS 1996 6 80 0 0 5 0 46 0 0 0 0 137 137 3
136 McINERNEY MICHAEL 1956 60 74 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134 134 0
137 HOGAN DANNY 1977 1 116 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 133 133 0
138 MACKIE William 2013 32 27 0 0 0 0 60 14 0 0 0 133 133 107
139 NANCE JULIAN 1961 94 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134 134 1
140 NETHERSOLE Ben 2006 38 39 2 0 0 0 37 17 0 0 34 167 133 46
141 BUCKLEY ROHAN 2000 55 73 7 0 2 0 4 0 0 0 0 141 141 9
142 CONWAY PETER 1961 27 105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 132 132 0
143 HANCOCK RYAN 2001 0 18 1 0 77 0 36 0 0 0 32 164 132 0
144 RENNIE PETER 1983 105 14 0 0 1 0 12 0 0 0 0 132 132 0
145 INDOVINO Adrian 2012 109 0 0 0 0 0 18 4 0 0 0 131 131 95
146 McGRAW Sefton 2012 1 30 49 0 0 0 51 0 0 0 0 131 131 79
147 MOLAN TOM 2000 10 61 0 0 7 0 53 0 0 0 0 131 131 0
148 PERKINS GRAEME 1965 35 96 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 131 131 0
149 CROWE DAMIAN 1991 106 3 0 0 0 0 21 0 0 0 0 130 130 0
150 PHILLIPS TONY 1991 21 52 0 0 57 0 0 0 0 0 0 130 130 0
151 PICONE MARK 1999 34 49 0 0 35 0 11 0 0 0 0 129 129 0
152 RAWLINGS DAVID 1978 45 46 0 0 1 0 37 0 0 0 0 129 129 0
153 THORN MICHAEL 1988 0 1 0 0 103 0 25 0 0 0 0 129 129 0
154 CLOSE Brendan 2009 59 12 4 0 0 0 53 0 0 0 0 128 128 65
155 GRANT Kieran 2006 0 35 52 0 2 0 30 9 0 0 33 161 128 28
156 HEFFERNAN TERRY 1960 124 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 128 128 0
157 O'CALLAGHAN JOHN 1985 25 45 0 0 30 0 28 0 0 0 0 128 128 0
158 TAME NEVILLE 1962 96 32 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 128 128 0
159 CASEY LUKE 2002 0 51 0 0 20 5 51 0 0 0 17 144 127 5
160 BRODERICK BRIAN 1961 88 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 126 126 0
161 HASLEM Sam 2004 92 14 0 0 0 0 20 0 0 0 30 156 126 52
162 McDONOUGH Ryan 2013 11 107 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 126 126 90
163 TEAGUE BERNIE 1955 125 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 137 137 11
164 BROWN CHRIS 1973 10 20 0 0 106 0 0 0 0 0 0 136 136 11
165 HARRIS Josh 2006 0 50 1 0 0 0 71 2 0 0 0 124 124 0
166 WILLIAMS Jake 2011 119 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 124 124 81
167 BYERS SIMON 2001 0 16 0 0 74 0 34 0 0 0 0 124 124 2
168 LADSON MATT 1985 0 0 0 0 91 0 32 0 0 0 0 123 123 0
169 THOMAS   SAM 1996 51 45 0 0 1 0 26 0 0 0 0 123 123 0
170 WALSH RAY 1962 101 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 123 123 0
171 COLLINS MARK 2007 35 8 33 0 0 0 46 0 0 0 0 122 122 39
172 FORATO Antony 2010 108 7 0 0 0 0 3 4 0 0 0 122 122 97
173 HANRAHAN BRIAN 1980 85 37 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 122 122 0
174 BOLT STEVEN 1988 0 0 0 0 81 0 40 0 0 0 0 121 121 0
175 HALE DAVID 1968 13 83 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 121 121 0
176 HUMPHREY Ben 2008 48 15 1 0 0 0 57 0 0 0 0 121 121 17
177 HYLAND Nicholas 2010 5 80 2 0 0 0 13 21 0 0 0 121 121 34
178 SHERMAN RYAN 2001 81 31 4 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 15 136 121 0
179 WALDRON BRIAN 1982 24 73 0 0 4 0 19 0 0 0 0 120 120 0
180 HILL GRAEME 1972 50 66 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 119 119 0
181 KOVARIK Adam 2004 0 0 25 0 40 0 54 0 0 0 24 143 119 1
182 TULLY JOHN 1989 86 22 0 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 119 119 0
183 COLAK Matthew 2014 26 31 0 0 0 0 58 3 0 0 0 118 118 108
184 DEVERSON MIKE     Legend #1 2012 1981 117 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 118 118 0
185 HYLAND  SHANE 1996 87 7 0 0 0 0 24 0 0 0 0 118 118 0
186 STEWART Nicholas 2004 37 19 10 0 0 0 52 0 0 0 0 118 118 10
187 TEAGUE R (JOHN) 1958 30 88 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 118 118 0
188 EASTWOOD TERRY 1963 111 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 117 117 0
189 McILROY TONY 1974 2 65 0 0 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 117 117 0
190 ELLIS MATT 1995 2 77 0 0 5 0 32 0 0 0 0 116 116 0
191 HARRINGTON MICHAEL 1984 0 90 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 116 116 0
192 JANSON MARK 1967 93 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 116 116 0
193 McDONNELL PETER 1975 112 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 116 116 0
194 BEAUMONT Nathan 2010 0 32 36 0 0 0 0 47 0 0 0 115 115 35
195 KELLIHER CHRIS 2001 41 37 6 0 9 0 22 0 0 0 15 130 115 0
196 LAFFERTY MICHAEL 1991 58 22 0 0 0 0 35 0 0 0 0 115 115 0
197 SPITHILL DAVID 1999 89 5 0 0 0 2 19 0 0 0 0 115 115 2
198 BREDA Robert 2005 0 4 43 0 41 0 26 0 0 0 0 114 114 39
199 FRASER NICK 1987 107 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 114 114 0
200 LETSON ROSS 1975 6 65 0 0 43 0 0 0 0 0 0 114 114 0
201 MOLONEY VINCENT 2002 5 70 4 0 4 0 31 0 0 0 17 131 114 0
202 O'DONNELL ROGER 1970 27 87 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 114 114 0
203 VAN DER PLIGT LUKE 1988 50 24 0 0 20 0 20 0 0 0 0 114 114 0
204 DE LUCA Michael 2008 0 57 8 0 0 0 42 6 0 0 0 113 113 18
205 FITZPATRICK MARK 1974 95 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113 113 0
206 LAFFERTY MARK 2000 0 1 0 0 100 0 12 0 0 0 0 113 113 0
207 LYONS JEFF 1966 96 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113 113 0
208 MONAGHAN Patrick 2006 0 10 37 0 20 0 46 0 0 0 0 113 113 13
209 TINDLEY JOHN 1957 73 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113 113 0
210 FISHER MATT 1989 16 65 0 0 1 0 30 0 0 0 0 112 112 0
211 GEDDES IAN 1968 98 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 111 111 0
212 GEORGE PETER 1976 9 46 0 0 56 0 0 0 0 0 0 111 111 0
213 HALL LUCAS 1995 17 76 0 0 1 0 17 0 0 0 0 111 111 0
214 TUCKER ASH 1998 0 2 0 0 109 0 0 0 0 0 0 111 111 0
215 MOLONEY SIMON 2002 0 6 22 0 65 0 17 0 0 0 0 110 110 17
216 WALDRON PETER 1983 40 30 0 0 7 0 33 0 0 0 0 110 110 0
217 CONROY MATT 1983 3 59 0 0 12 0 35 0 0 0 0 109 109 0
218 EVANS ANDREW 1993 100 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 108 108 0
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DE LA SALLE OCA FC
 GAMES PLAYED HISTORY RECORD 2005 to 2014 

# PLAYER YEAR TOTALS 1955 - 2022            100 Game Minimum VAFA 2015  - 2022
SURNAME GIVEN STARTED SNR RES Thds WMN CL18 Vets Blues Golds Colts U23 U16-U17 GRAND GAMES  Games

219 HALEY Harry 2010 23 36 0 0 0 0 37 12 0 0 0 108 108 21
220 HARKIN GEOFF 1979 0 0 0 0 91 0 17 0 0 0 0 108 108 0
221 BORELLA LUKE 1996 3 46 0 0 22 0 36 0 0 0 0 107 107 0
222 BROWN STEPHEN 2000 0 18 33 0 2 0 54 0 0 0 0 107 107 10
223 McKENZIE ANDREW 1998 62 13 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 107 107 0
224 STINEAR JON 2000 34 23 11 0 9 0 29 0 0 0 0 106 106 11
225 BULL Jordan 2011 22 42 5 0 0 0 32 4 0 0 0 105 105 59
226 HELLARD GREG 1976 21 48 0 0 4 0 33 0 0 0 0 106 106 1
227 KEELY DANIEL 2001 47 4 0 0 0 0 54 0 0 0 29 134 105 17
228 KREZEL MICHAEL 2000 0 10 10 0 67 0 18 0 0 0 0 105 105 6
229 LADSON JOHN 1981 0 0 0 0 73 0 32 0 0 0 0 105 105 0
230 MANNIX Joseph 2006 0 6 49 0 14 0 20 16 0 0 34 139 105 36
231 MITCHELL DAVID 1965 15 62 0 0 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 105 105 0
232 PHILLIPS            Joel 2004 25 22 2 0 0 0 56 0 0 0 29 134 105 1
233 BRASHER NICK 1998 0 0 0 0 75 0 29 0 0 0 0 104 104 0
234 CROWE James 2005 1 55 2 0 1 0 45 0 0 0 0 104 104 0
235 GODINHO Luis 2006 0 19 51 0 0 0 0 34 0 0 18 122 104 14
236 MORAN Laurie (1) 1955 88 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 104 104 0
237 STEWARD LEN 1965 98 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 104 104 0
238 ELLIOTT ADAM 1995 75 25 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 103 103 0
239 GREENHALGH Allan 2004 62 39 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 103 103 0
240 HESSE PAUL 2001 0 64 0 0 39 0 0 0 0 0 0 103 103 0
241 JACKSON GERRARD 1990 0 25 0 0 50 0 28 0 0 0 0 103 103 0
242 JACKSON MARK 1989 22 49 0 0 9 0 23 0 0 0 0 103 103 0
243 JARVIS  DANIEL 1998 0 25 15 0 55 0 8 0 0 0 0 103 103 0
244 MOORE Matt 2005 89 8 0 0 0 4 2 0 0 0 0 103 103 15
245 McDONOUGH Garrett 2010 29 38 2 0 0 0 21 12 0 0 0 102 102 44
246 MURPHY SHANE     Legend #5 2013 1980 101 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 102 102 0
247 COMERFORD James 2004 0 0 13 0 52 0 36 0 0 0 30 131 101 2
248 FYFIELD Nicolas 2009 4 40 39 0 0 0 3 15 0 0 0 101 101 36
249 MANNIX MICHAEL 1986 2 44 0 0 26 0 29 0 0 0 0 101 101 0
250 STEWART RICK 1987 0 24 0 0 77 0 0 0 0 0 0 101 101 0
251 WRIGHT SHANE 1970 97 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 101 101 0
252 KERIN PHILLIP 1981 86 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 100 100 0
253 SHERMAN PETER 1970 29 69 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 100 100 0

13/10/2022 3 dlsarchieveGamesPlayed All AR 2022Sh1

DE LA SALLE OCA FC
 GAMES PLAYED HISTORY RECORD 2005 to 2014 

# PLAYER YEAR TOTALS 1955 - 2022            100 Game Minimum VAFA 2015  - 2022
SURNAME GIVEN STARTED SNR RES Thds WMN CL18 Vets Blues Golds Colts U23 U16-U17 GRAND GAMES  Games

1 TESSIER DANNY 1978 26 222 0 0 40 0 20 0 0 0 0 308 308 0
2 McHENRY GREG 1979 123 94 0 0 61 0 0 0 0 0 0 278 278 0
3 HARRISON Peter 1999 125 107 0 0 0 6 33 0 0 0 0 271 271 6
4 MANNIX BEN 1992 207 16 3 0 10 1 30 0 0 0 0 267 267 4
5 CORIN   Ben 1996 209 22 0 0 0 7 23 0 0 0 0 261 261 7
6 DUGGAN MICHAEL 1998 205 33 1 0 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 258 258 0
7 WILLIAMS Sam 2004 212 0 0 0 0 0 45 0 0 0 30 287 257 111
8 GLOVER COLIN    Legend #11 2016 1960 184 71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 255 255 0
9 JENNINGS DAVID 1989 0 4 0 0 214 0 33 0 0 0 0 251 251 0

10 RUDD SHANE 1988 7 73 0 0 135 0 35 0 0 0 0 250 250 0
11 GOTCH Jacob 2004 215 1 0 0 0 0 27 0 0 0 24 267 243 88
12 HEGAN MICHAEL 1986 66 151 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 243 243 0
13 TOOHEY DAMIAN 1987 181 28 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 241 241 0
14 MOLONEY THOMAS 2003 190 43 0 0 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 240 240 21
15 HOGAN STEVEN 2007 34 124 34 0 13 0 34 0 0 0 0 239 239 105
16 JARVIS LUKE 2001 102 77 11 0 7 0 49 0 0 0 15 261 246 26
17 DORIZZI TERRY 1962 132 96 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 234 234 0
18 LYONS BARRY    Legend #14 2017 1967 227 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 232 232 0
19 MACKINTOSH ANDREW 1988 208 7 0 0 0 8 8 0 0 0 0 231 231 8
20 PILKINGTON VIN 1957 134 97 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 231 231 0
21 BRASHER PHILLIP 1988 128 36 0 0 32 0 32 0 0 0 0 228 228 0
22 LOWE MARK 1981 201 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 226 226 0
23 RAPONE TONY 1973 9 55 0 0 157 0 0 0 0 0 0 221 221 0
24 WRIGHT CRAIG 1985 138 51 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 221 221 0
25 BUICK BEN 1989 0 31 0 0 159 0 28 0 0 0 0 218 218 0
26 FAUL RON 1960 74 139 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 216 216 0
27 MAHER PAT        Legend #17 2019 1977 211 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 216 216 0
28 BYRNE BRENDAN 1985 0 51 0 0 116 0 46 0 0 0 0 213 213 0
29 SILVERS   TIM 1995 167 29 0 0 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 212 212 0
30 BOURKE BRIAN  Legend #7 2014 1973 210 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 211 211 0
31 HUNT JAMES 1979 0 0 0 0 211 0 0 0 0 0 0 211 211 0
32 HILL Beau 2006 0 28 116 0 13 0 17 34 0 0 0 208 208 60
33 WILLIAMS Luke 2006 34 112 4 0 0 0 44 14 0 0 34 242 208 101
34 KELLETT BRYAN 1980 0 168 0 0 33 0 16 0 0 0 0 217 217 10
35 WYLES PETER 1983 6 176 0 0 7 0 17 0 0 0 0 206 206 0
36 FISHER ADRIAN 1975 0 2 0 0 203 0 0 0 0 0 0 205 205 0
37 LOWE David 2005 188 13 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 205 205 47
38 PERKINS KEVIN 1969 62 141 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 205 205 0
39 MITCHELL PAUL 1967 80 97 0 0 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 204 204 0
40 CONNOLLY GARY 1978 197 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
41 FIUME PAUL 1988 53 103 0 0 11 0 35 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
42 MOREL       JEFF 1998 171 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 202 202 0
43 BULL Lachlan 2005 31 100 15 0 0 0 54 0 0 0 0 200 200 43
44 KOVESS Tim 2004 69 83 11 0 2 0 35 0 0 0 0 200 200 26
45 PARKER TYSON 2007 19 98 28 0 0 0 30 25 0 0 9 209 200 72
46 OAKLEY BEN 2002 124 21 2 0 14 0 34 0 0 0 0 195 195 2
47 DUNN BERNARD 1971 178 11 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 192 192 0
48 DONEGAN PETER 1971 165 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 191 191 0
49 NANKERVIS MICHAEL 2001 28 97 21 0 1 0 44 0 0 0 14 205 191 23
50 LOWE Simon (Thirds Capt'n 2018-19) 2008 0 93 48 0 0 0 17 31 0 0 0 189 189 71
51 O'DONNELL MATTHEW 1997 15 145 0 0 0 0 28 0 0 0 0 188 188 0
52 CLINCH Edward 2007 78 67 0 0 0 0 41 0 0 1 17 204 187 74
53 WILLIAMS RICHARD 1978 120 42 0 0 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 182 182 5
54 WHITELAW DAVID 1968 140 45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 185 185 0
55 CURRAN GLEN 1988 0 105 0 0 48 0 31 0 0 0 0 184 184 0
56 KINSELLA DAMIAN 1983 58 95 0 0 14 0 17 0 0 0 0 184 184 0
57 COOKE TIM 1978 129 17 0 0 0 0 35 0 0 0 0 181 181 0
58 JOHNSTONE ANTHONY 1995 89 56 0 0 0 0 36 0 0 0 0 181 181 0
59 HALASA RICHIE     Legend #9 2014 1971 155 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 180 180 0
60 MITCHELL-HILL NEIL 1982 0 80 0 0 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 180 180 0
61 CLOSE Daniel 2005 82 74 2 0 0 8 13 0 0 0 0 179 179 40
62 HOLLIER DAVID 1976 138 11 0 0 2 0 28 0 0 0 0 179 179 0
63 HALE GERRY 1968 6 109 0 0 63 0 0 0 0 0 0 178 178 0
64 O'KEEFE ADRIAN 1977 125 35 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 177 177 0
65 BONNICI     ROBERT 1997 141 23 0 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
66 CASEY MICHAEL 1978 21 75 0 0 40 0 40 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
67 MANNIX PATRICK 1986 131 23 0 0 4 0 18 0 0 0 0 176 176 0
68 KOVARIK Thomas 2005 0 0 33 0 100 6 36 0 0 0 0 175 175 35
69 HYDE CHRIS 1998 21 82 2 0 33 0 36 0 0 0 0 174 174 0
70 MORWOOD Sam 2004 0 48 80 0 10 0 36 0 0 0 0 174 174 26
71 BOURKE MICHAEL J 1969 116 57 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 173 173 0
72 BUTLER  MARK 1995 9 58 0 0 67 0 39 0 0 0 0 173 173 0
73 FLYNN BERNIE 1973 0 110 0 0 63 0 0 0 0 0 0 173 173 0
74 CAMPBELL CHRIS 1985 125 30 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
75 DUCKETT JUSTIN 1989 32 102 0 0 0 0 38 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
76 LOFT CHRIS 1970 159 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 172 172 0
77 HOY BRENDAN 1989 0 2 0 0 143 0 26 0 0 0 0 171 171 0
78 GREENE MICK        Legend #2 2012 1978 147 10 0 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 170 170 0
79 HALASA HENRY     Legend #4 2013 1966 168 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 168 168 0
80 McLEISH ANDREW 2000 4 51 0 0 61 0 52 0 0 0 168 168 0
81 McCORMICK PETER 1955 104 62 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 166 166 0
82 HANSEN James 2005 11 102 0 0 0 0 52 0 0 0 0 165 165 0
83 KELLY JOHN 1955 93 72 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 165 165 0
84 PICKETT SAM 2004 143 5 9 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 21 186 165 45
85 HUMPHREY      Thomas (Capt Snr 2017-2019) 2010 145 0 0 0 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 164 164 80
86 LA RAGY  JEREMY 1998 71 61 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 164 164 0
87 FIELDSEND MATTHEW 2002 94 23 0 0 0 0 46 0 0 0 14 177 163 41
88 GROVES ALAN 1971 144 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 163 163 0
89 SMITH DANIEL V 1995 2 83 0 0 23 0 55 0 0 0 0 163 163 0
90 BOLT MICHAEL 1983 24 78 0 0 41 0 18 0 0 0 0 161 161 0
91 HARRISON Leigh 2000 158 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 161 161 29
92 KNEEBONE Aaron 2006 51 51 18 0 0 0 41 0 0 0 34 195 161 36
93 McHENRY RALPH      Legend # 16 2019 1975 156 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 161 161 0
94 NICHOLSON Hugh 2010 94 16 1 0 0 0 49 0 0 0 0 160 160 88
95 HARBER  MARCUS 1995 21 80 0 0 9 0 49 0 0 0 0 159 159 0
96 MANNIX KEVIN 1988 1 67 0 0 89 0 2 0 0 0 0 159 159 0
97 WALKER LACHLAN 1999 14 129 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 157 157 0
98 BOWDEN PETER 1998 54 47 0 0 13 0 41 0 0 0 0 155 155 0
99 MOLONEY JARROD 2002 145 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 155 155 0

100 DWYER PAUL 1984 61 46 0 0 14 0 31 0 0 0 0 152 152 0
101 TORMEY ROBERT 1964 77 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 152 152 0
102 WOOD Liam 2011 88 22 1 0 0 0 41 0 0 0 0 152 152 91
103 OAKLEY Josh 2005 71 9 45 0 0 4 22 0 0 0 0 151 151 50
104 SWIFT CRAIG 1990 103 36 0 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 151 151 0
105 KNUPPEL MICK 1982 74 35 0 0 1 0 40 0 0 0 0 150 150 0
106 O'CALLAGHAN MATT 1986 49 75 0 0 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 150 150 0
107 O'BRIEN PAUL T 1988 3 122 0 0 23 0 1 0 0 0 0 149 149 0
108 SPENCER TONY 1980 0 131 0 0 0 0 18 0 0 0 0 149 149 0
109 McCLOUNAN COLIN 1985 98 33 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 148 148 0
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Women’s Team
For the season there were plenty of highlights and winning the 1st game was history-

making as the team had never won an opening-round game.

2022 Guns season started off very slow in the 

pre-season before and after Christmas. Numbers 

on the track were always a concern an issue that 

stemmed from two years of COVID and some 

players moving interstate or to other clubs. 

But to the credit of players that were committing 

to pre-season they were able to entice other 

players down that ranged from never playing the 

game to some that had left another club that 

folded. 

Highlights

By year’s end being 7/7 and missing finals by 

percentage was a great effort as we were always 

struggling for numbers on game day due to 

sickness or work commitments and fielding 16 

players for the majority of the season was a true 

testimony to the players for season 2022.

Improvement of skills

We started the pre-season concentrating on skill 

set drills and built on those as the season went 

on into game-style drills that were executed 

better as each week went by. This was evident in 

round 13 against 2nd place Bulleen Templestowe 

going down by one point after losing to them in 

round two by 79 points.

Players were constantly learning to play different 

positions due to numbers on the ground and this 

was also a highlight as players started to believe 

in themselves.

Building of the team on and off the ground

Numbers at the end of the day were our Achilles 

heel but to all the players who participated 

this year, we built a team and culture on and 

off ground that only got stronger as the year 

progressed. To hear feedback that they wished 

we had a couple more games to play instead of 

14 rounds meant that they were coming together 

closer than just a Saturday kick and giggle.

Also to have had two nights away from the 

track, one at Bounce then dinner at the pub 

and also the organised gym session, were both 

highly attended which once again highlights that 

although this was a small numbered team the 

footings are beginning to be put in place to build 

on for season 2023.
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2023

I believe this has to start ASAP and getting a 

feeder school in place would be gold not just for 

season 2023 but for many more years ahead and 

then the Guns can start to move up the divisions.

Final Assessment

My belief is if the Guns season was to be given a 

score out of 10 then for the efforts given due to 

such a lack of numbers on the training track and 

game day then a strong 8 is the answer.

David Cooper 

2022 Women’s Team Coach
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2022 Women’s Team Games Played Guns

PLAYER Year 
Started

2022 Guns 
Games

2022 Total 
Club Games

Total Career 
Club Games

BECKER Emily 2022 2 2 2
BOURKE Michelle 2017 13 13 39
BRACE Claire 2022 8 8 8
BRIDGES Amelia 2022 1 1 1
CARSON Emma 2021 10 10 21
CARSON Jess 2021 12 12 16
CATRICE Isabelle 2021 13 13 23
COLEMAN Jessica 2022 12 12 12
CRUMP Ella 2022 1 1 1
DILLON Pippa 2022 1 1 1
DRISCOLL Sarah 2022 12 12 12
FYFIELD Sally 2017 2 2 35
GREETHAM Emma 2021 10 10 19
HALLETT Meg 2022 9 9 9
HINRICHS Paige 2021 13 13 21
HOSKINS Jessica 2022 7 7 7
JOYCE ENGBERG Brianna 2018 8 8 39
LINDKVIST Katrina 2022 5 5 5
LUTH Julia 2022 10 10 10
LYNCH Maggie 2022 2 2 2
MALES Jennifer 2018 14 14 46
MARROLLO Luisa 2021 9 9 17
McCONVILLE Bridie 2019 8 8 29
McDONELL Grace 2017 13 13 38
McHENRY Leanne 2022 14 14 14
MORGAN Kym 2022 5 5 5
O'CALLAGHAN Bridie 2022 3 3 3
O'CALLAGHAN Tess 2022 4 4 4
ROBINS Emma 2022 1 1 1
ROBINSON Emma 2022 1 1 1
SCALLION Brooke 2022 7 7 7
SCHREIBER Ellen 2022 2 2 2
SHEPPARD Rosie 2017 13 13 61
SMART Holly 2022 8 8 8
WHITELAW Rachel 2021 8 8 11

Page 1
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Reserves Team
It was obviously a very successful year for our reserves team going all the way to win the 

Premiership, our first piece of silverware for 10 years. 

Season overview

This year I was appointed as coach close to 

the season beginning. It was my first year of 

coaching and I embraced the added challenge of 

being a player coach. Throughout the year I had 

great support by other coaches as well as others 

in the De La community. Thanks to all of those 

who played a part in helping the reserves. 

The year began with a keen group of players 

determined for success, as the reserves went 

throughout 2021 undefeated. The year started 

well winning the first two games, one of them 

defeating Uni Blacks by 10 points who were some 

stiff opposition. 

As a club we were then struck down by injury 

and illness. In Round 3 we struggled to fill a full 

team, and unfortunately we suffered our first 

loss in a long time. We were struggling to field 

3 senior teams which caused both the reserves 

and U23s to play with just enough men. After 

struggling with numbers, the U23s eventually 

folded enabling more players to become 

available for selection in the reserves. 

As a team we were able to bounce back from 

that loss and win 5 games in a row before our 

next bye. Unfortunately, by this time of the year 

COVID and the flu were on the rise. We still had 

a number of injuries and our first game post the 

bye versus Fitzroy we only had 19 fit men able to 

play. During the game we encountered 2 injuries 

prior to half time and the reserves squad was 

forced to play with 17 men. The players gave their 

all but unfortunately, we encountered our 2nd 

loss. 

As the year progressed numbers strengthened 

and that was the last time we had to field a 

team less than 22. We had one more loss in Rd 

12 against St Bedes, in what was an ugly day at 

Brindisi Street. We grew stronger from that point 

onwards though. 

In the last month of the season we played against 

the top two teams Fitzroy and Uni Blacks. We 

were able to defeat them both and came into the 

finals full of confidence. We finished 3rd on the 

ladder at the end of the normal season. 

Our first final then came, and we were up against 

Old Carey at Piranha Park in Coburg. It was a 

totally new ground to us all, but we fielded a 
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team that was full of talent and looking forward 

to the challenge of finals football. It was a close 

contest early but we were able to kick away in 

the 2nd half and go away with a 6 goal victory. 

The Preliminary Final was at Elsternwick Park up 

against Fitzroy. In the week prior to the game 

the team encountered some challenges with 2 

players contracting COVID. One of those players 

unfortunately had to miss the game due to 

isolation so a forced change was made. Again, it 

was a close battle early with the scores level at 

half time. In the 2nd half though our men kicked 

into overdrive, and we were able to win by 3 

goals. 

After a long year Grand Final day finally arrived. 

We were up against Uni Blacks at Elsternwick 

Park. It was an incredibly windy day with it 

blowing to the scoreboard end. There captain 

won the toss but for some reason chose to kick 

into the wind. We were able to make the best of 

that decision and kick 5 goals to none in the first 

qtr. That qtr proved pivotal as the winning margin 

at the final siren was 5 goals. 

It was incredibly pleasing to finally win a Grand 

Final and bring some silverware back to De La. 

There were 22 players that played on the day but 

that certainly doesn’t represent the full squad 

who contributed to the reserves and enabled 

us to get to that point. I want to thank all those 

players who were a big part of the year but 

unfortunately missed team selection on the day. 

Reserves Ode 2022 

The Year of the Flag 

The year began with much anticipation  

Undefeated the year prior, the Ferrari came with 

much expectation 

Rd.1 Vs Haileybury, unfortunately I missed  

a wedding on the cards, to get quite pissed

Bubbles stepped up, we got the win  

it already looked like, we were a shoo-in 

Despite the positive start, things quickly changed 

COVID, injuries and the flu, left us rarely 

unchanged 

In Rd.3, we finished the game with a barely fit 

eighteen  

experiencing our first loss since, what seemed 

like 2019 

We bounced back strongly, winning 4 in a row  

Followed by a well deserved bye, with some off 

to the snow 

Our next challenge came half way through the 

year  

We were up against Fitzroy, I was looking for 

volunteers 

Messages were sent all Thursday and Friday  

Puck, Hassy, Nethers, and randoms, they all said 

no way 

I rocked up to the ground with just enough men  

If you can count Tommy Hyland, who hasn’t 

played since god knows when 

During the game, more injuries to show  

We were down to 17, with over a quarter to go 

We were brave, a 20 point defeat  

Not what we wanted but we were still upbeat 
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One more loss, in an ugly day at Brindisi Street  

Soon our troops returned though, ready to 

compete 

One month to go, the top two were in sight  

We defeated them both, now ready for our finals 

plight 

First final at Coburg, 3rd vs 4th  

We were up against Old Carey, it was a long hike 

out north 

LJ was super, a black card for them  

We strolled on through, ready to cause more 

mayhem 

Fitzroy up next, but COVID had struck  

Yes that old friend, oh our luck 

Pennell came in, Tex was on the mend  

A decent day at The Wick, slight breeze to one 

end 

Tex stood up strong, Dimi kicked three  

We were through to the GF, you beauty! 

Drama continued, COVID struck again  

Tuesday training got cancelled, but not our 

campaign 

Grand Final day arrived, up against Blacks  

It was blowing a gale, no time to relax 

Their captain won the toss, my heart broke inside  

He then pointed to Glenhuntly Rd, I went cross-

eyed 

What was he thinking? I will never know  

We were kicking with the wind, ready to land a 

big blow 

We took our chances, 5 goals in the first  

Uni Blacks must have felt that they were cursed 

In the 3rd we went coast to coast  

Some Dimi magic from the boundary, putting it 

through the big posts 

Robbo was brave, his body put on the line  

The team flew in, to support our bloodline 

The rains then came, it was biblical in nature  

Our time had come though, it was the end of our 

adventure  

We were premiers, our goal achieved  

Time to celebrate, with all those that believed. 

Steven Hogan  

2022 Reserves Team Captain / Coach
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2022 Reserves Team Games Played Reserves

PLAYER Year 
Started

2022 Reserves 
Games

2022 Total 
Club Games

Total Career 
Club Games

AHEARN Benjamin 2016 2 2 76
AITKEN          Charlie 2017 9 12 68
BEEBY Ruben 2017 1 7 46
BISOGNIN Liam 2015 6 6 84
BOHAN Patrick 2017 13 16 60
CANNY Michael 2015 1 8 88
CATRICE Nicholas 2015 6 7 99
CLINCH Ed 2007 7 8 209
COLAK Matthew 2014 9 16 118
COOKE Billy 2017 2 2 48
COURTNEY Matt 2022 1 6 6
CROWE Ben 2018 6 7 40
CURWOOD Nick 2015 1 9 58
DAY Curtis 2017 13 15 71
DEAN-JOHNS Thomas 2018 3 15 45
DEFTEREOS Thomas 2016 17 17 92
DOHERTY Max 2017 8 10 63
ELDERING Liam 2018 10 17 60
FASOULIS Dimitri 2017 10 10 52
FLORENTZOU Jonathon 2019 1 6 30
FORATO Antony 2010 1 11 122
GUSTIN Harry 2017 9 12 32
HANLEY Jack 2012 14 16 136
HILL Matthew 2021 4 10 21
HOGAN Steven 2007 16 16 247
HOLZER Samuel 2019 5 5 14
HOWARD James 2011 1 1 75
HUGGINS Zachary 2019 3 9 29
HYLAND Thomas 2014 2 2 36
JENKINS Liam 2021 8 16 27
KARVELLAS Steven 2018 3 16 59
KELLIHER Liam 2017 1 7 39
LANGKAU Charlie 2018 1 6 36
LINDSEY Benjamin 2019 17 17 45
LVOVSKI Marek 2015 8 8 91
LVOVSKIY Alex 2015 1 14 101
LYNGBERG Thomas 2019 9 16 43
MACKIE William 2013 7 14 133
McCORMACK Frank 2016 2 5 45
McGRAW Sefton 2012 17 17 131
MELISSINOS Benjamin 2016 9 12 85
MELISSINOS Daniel 2016 5 9 88
MORGENTHALER Ky 2017 6 9 70
MORRIS Cooper 2016 12 13 66
MORRIS Harry 2015 13 13 53
NAGLE Geordie 2016 2 12 58
NOUK Peter 2022 4 5 5
O'CALLAGHAN Sean 2015 2 2 83
PENNELL Samuel 2015 10 10 94
PERSSON Howard 2016 1 12 60
RANDO Riccardo 2016 7 9 66
RITSON Robert 2018 8 18 55
ROBERTS Jed 2016 10 10 78
ROBERTSON Nicholas 2019 14 18 36
SCHWAB Michael 2021 4 14 22
SHANNON Travis 2018 7 13 47
SHANNON Trent 2016 1 16 92
STANTON Tom 2019 14 19 47
WALFORD Kaelin 2018 1 1 34
WALKER Andrew 2016 8 14 67
WILLIAMS Luke 2006 10 14 252
WOOD Liam 2011 7 15 152
ZAIA Harrison 2013 1 2 57
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Under 23’s Team
In many ways after the last 2 seasons of either no football or a truncated season due to the 

COVID lockdowns this year was always going to prove challenging for the club as it strove 

to initiate an Under 23’s team for the 1st time.

Those challenges included a large number of 

senior and reserve players retiring from football, 

senior players looking to travel overseas, some 

players working weekends and pursuing other 

sporting options along with a smaller than usual 

number of Under 19 graduating players due to 

a change in the age requirements to be eligible 

for that group and what was an extraordinarily 

inhibitive injury list across the senior club.

In addition, the standard of competition in the 

Under 23 age group was far superior to the 

Thirds competition that some of the players 

had been playing in the preceding year and the 

overall spread of quality teams was higher than 

perhaps had initially been expected. As such, 

there was a general reticence amongst some 

of the playing group, but we started with some 

optimism albeit laced with some hesitancy as to 

how results would pan out across the season.

To the credit of the players who did suit up they 

were quickly disabused of the notion that this 

was just another 3rds competition and they 

quickly adapted as attendance at training quickly 

improved, the overall quality of the teams play 

improved and results did improve as the season 

unfolded.

There were some very tough days for the team, 

along with a really good win against Old Scotch, 

but to the credit of the players those tough days 

stood them in good stead for that competition 

allowed those players to be more “match ready” 

when they were required to help out in the 

reserve team throughout the year where they 

more than held their own.

It was very encouraging to see players such as 

Ben Melissinos, Dan Melissinos, Max Doherty, 

Nic Roberston, Trav Shannon, Harry Gustin all 

play reserve grade football and contribute to 

that teams on-going success as the injury list 

grew across the club, but it came at a cost to 

the Under 23’s team overall as we were forced to 

abdicate our season.

On a personal note I was pleased to see the 

improvement in Zac Huggins who certainly 

played very well in games and his confidence 

grew as he was given opportunities to have more 

game time and feel his efforts at training and on 
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game day were appreciated. In addition, I was 

pleased to see the improvement on a weekly 

basis from the always smiling and supportive 

Charlie Langkau who is another of those valuable 

people to have around the club as they are 

always willing to be involved and help bring 

others into the group with their willingness to 

create a team environment.

As noted above, given the transient nature of 

some of the Under 23 players who decided to 

travel along with the extensive injury list the team 

was given little choice from the midway part 

of the season but to forfeit a number of games 

which whilst disappointing was due to events 

outside the control of the club and those looking 

to develop a more structured and football 

focussed pathway for players graduating from 

Under 19’s to seniors and reserves that we have 

previously had.

I do need to thank the people who assisted us 

each week – albeit for less than we all would 

have liked given we had to put this team into 

abeyance until 2023, but to Chris Huggins who 

acted as runner, boundary, assistant and is a 

constant source of optimism he is a valuable 

person for any football club. To Damien 

McCormack who came each week to volunteer 

as goal umpire – this was one less job I needed 

to and his dry and droll observations about the 

team and our chances each week were always 

welcome. To Chris Kelliher who I had to bribe to 

act as timekeeper – I am very grateful, and I will 

look to somehow pay that bribe off, and to the 

match committee led by Bill Tyson and Shane 

Watson I am grateful for their understanding of 

what was a difficult season.

The really positive news is that with over 40 

players graduating from the Under 19’s and 

many of them will want to still train 2 nights, will 

want to strive to play at a higher level which will 

place pressure on reserve players to keep their 

standards high, but more importantly it will allow 

some of these boys to develop their footy in a 

more structured manner as the club overall wants 

them to be part of the club the future of the 

Under 23 team is looking good for season 2023 

and beyond.

Martin Kelliher 

2022 Under 23’s Team Coach
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2022 Under 23’s Team Games Played U23 2022

PLAYER Year 
Started

2022 U23 
Games

2022 Total 
Club Games

Total Career 
Club Games

ALMEIDA Joshua 2017 6 6 56
ARMSTRONG Lachlan 2017 1 1 26
BEEBY Ruben 2017 6 7 46
CANNY Michael 2015 7 8 88
CLINCH Ed 2007 1 8 209
COOK Patrick 2015 3 3 55
COURTNEY Matt 2022 5 6 6
COYLE Tom 2019 7 7 32
CROWE Ben 2018 1 7 40
DOHERTY Max 2017 2 10 63
EAGGER-SAUNDERS Charlie Joe 2021 2 2 12
FLORENTZOU Jonathon 2019 5 6 30
GUSTIN Harry 2017 3 12 32
HUGGINS Zachary 2019 6 9 29
INGRAM Joshua 2016 1 1 71
JARVIS Nick 2017 3 3 57
KELLIHER Liam 2017 6 7 39
KELLIHER Sean 2019 1 18 40
LANGKAU Charlie 2018 5 6 36
LEYDEN Cole 2017 2 2 29
MARTUCCIO Adam 2016 3 3 61
McCORMACK Frank 2016 3 5 45
McCORMACK James 2017 6 6 51
MELISSINOS Benjamin 2016 3 12 85
MELISSINOS Daniel 2016 4 9 88
MORGENTHALER Ky 2017 3 9 70
MULLALY James 2016 5 5 79
NOUK Peter 2022 1 5 5
O'CONNOR Sam 2019 2 2 29
O'SULLIVAN Nick 2016 1 1 79
RANDO Riccardo 2016 2 9 66
ROBERTSON Nicholas 2019 3 18 36
SHANNON Joshua 2022 1 1 1
SHANNON Travis 2018 6 13 47
STORK Alex 2022 3 3 3
VANCE Tom 2017 2 2 18
VASILLI George 2022 5 5 5
WATSON Riley 2016 4 4 67
XUE Jerry 2022 4 4 4
ZAIA Harrison 2013 1 2 57
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Under 19 Blues Team 
2022 began full of promise of the back of a foundation laying season, at least what we had 

of it! There was a significant group of the U19 Blues from 2021 who would go around again 

at the same level in 2022, which gave the group warranted levels of optimism heading into 

the beginning of the season.

Leading into the 2021 season there was a whole 

lot of change within the playing group and after 

the non-event of a covid season in 2020, we were 

slow to get numbers to training which certainly 

resulted in us being under prepared heading into 

round 1 of that season. However, heading into 

round 1 of 2022, we had a much better preseason 

and were feeling confident in the depth of quality 

within the playing group.

The opening round saw us take on the newly 

promoted University Blues on our home deck. 

It was great to welcome 10 debutants, of which 

9 of them were playing their first game for the 

club. It is always an exciting time of the year and 

it was great to see so many new faces running 

around throughout three under 19 teams in our 

first home triple header in the opening round of 

the season. What was a sign of things to come 

was the first of the U19 debutants in the senior 

team as Harry Hawker made his senior debut 

down the road against Old Hailebury. As many 

teams are when they are promoted, Blues were 

super competitive on the day but lacked the skill 

required to match our level and we were able to 

get off to a good start with a solid 5 goal win. 

Round 2 we were excited for the challenge of 

playing the team that is the benchmark in this 

competition and has been for some time in the 

Old Xaverians. We went to Kew full of hope and 

confidence despite being down to 20 players, we 

felt the 20 on the park were of very good quality. 

The first quarter didn’t quite go to plan, however 

after quarter time, we were super competitive 

and had chances to win the game with the wind 

in the final term but ran out legs, finishing with 

no one on the bench due to a couple of injuries. 

We didn’t know at the time, but it would take 

until round 17 before anyone got as close to Xavs 

as we did. Despite not winning that game, we 

felt really confident about what was to come and 

what we may have been capable of in 2022.

We returned home for a game against ACC rivals 

in St Bernards. St Bernards are also a strong side 

in this competition and have been challenging 

for premierships in recent years, so we expected 

a tough game. The early stages were tough 

and contested as they always are against them, 
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before we were able to break it open in the 

second half and run away as comfortable 7 goal 

winners. It was great to see some new names 

leading from the front in their first handful of 

games for De La, whilst ‘experienced players’ (a 

term I use loosely, they’ve played 10 games to 

this point!) making big contributions. 

Round 4 was another home game, this time, 

a 9:20 game prior to the reserves and senior 

games. On the same day, two more U/19s made 

their senior debuts with reigning Best and 

Fairest winner Tom Filipovic and his brother Seb 

debuting together, both incredibly dedicated 

and were rewarded for their hard work playing 

a number of senior games as bottom age U/19s. 

At the 19s, we took on bottom placed Old 

Melburnians. We opened up a pretty significant 

lead which we took to ¾ time. That 10+ goal 

margin was whittled away in the final quarter 

as the OM’s rattled on late goals, whilst never 

threatening the result, it was a frustrating final 

quarter.

Following a 3-1 start we were full of confidence 

going down to Glenhuntly Oval to take on 

Caulfield, one of the strongest teams of 2021, 

who certainly had our measure. We felt that 

we were well placed to challenge them on their 

home deck. It was a really strange game, not 

one we ever really got into, however were never 

really out of either! A 3 goal half time deficit 

probably felt like more, however it certainly was 

by the final break where we trailed by the best 

part of 6 goals. In very quick time we got the 

game back to within 10 points, only to drop away 

terribly and lose the game by 7 goals, a really 

disappointing result, given the start we had made 

to the season.

St Kevins awaited at home in round 6, a game 

we felt was certainly winnable, but one we never 

gave ourselves the chance to win. Whilst the 

scoreboard suggested we were in the game at 

half time, it felt as though it was a long way away. 

A dominant second half from the visitors saw us 

go down by over 70 points. 

The challenges continued to come, this time 

not just in the form of our opposition. We got 

to Camberwell to play Old Scotch in round 7 

with what was very much a skeleton team, 19 

players including 3 debutants and one playing a 

second game for the day against the team who 

at that stage were second on the ladder. Our one 

rotation in the first half was being used to have 

players come off to go to the bathroom because 

they were so unwell, in some comical scenes! 

As to be expected, Scotch were relentless in 

piling on the goals, and despite a 20 goal loss, 

we felt as though the effort from every player 

on the ground couldn’t be questioned. Of the 85 

players on our list, we had over 30 unavailable 

on that weekend across the 3 teams of which the 

majority had the flu, it was a brutal week at the 

selection table, suffice to say anyone available 

had a game, some got two and one played all 3!

A bit of much needed relief came at the selection 

table in round 8 with many of the boys recovered 

from the flu, a senior bye bringing back a couple 

of U/19s as well as a Sandy Dragons bye, we 

were close to full strength when taking on the 

Old Melburnians at VAFA HQ and the game was 

played like it. A dominant performance from 

start to finish, the skill level and intensity lifted 

immediately with a 7 goal first quarter and we 

continued that on from there. It was great to get 

back on the winners list with a convincing victory 

over OM’s. 

Either side of the Queens Birthday long weekend 

we would face the two eventual preliminary 

finalists on our home deck in Old Brighton and 

then Williamstown CYMS. For large parts of 

both games we were super competitive with 

somewhat undermanned teams, with a couple 

of injuries and another senior debutant in round 

10, Will McKinnon. At the end of both of these 

games the scoreboard says we lost by 24 and 
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22 points respectively, however we were in both 

games until half way through the last quarter. 

Unfortunately it was 15 minute lapses that were 

costing us, something you aren’t able to get 

away with against good teams at this level.

Round 11 was potentially the high point of the 

year as we went down to Glen Iris station at T 

H King hoping to avenge our round 6 disaster 

against old rivals St Kevins. We went with 19 

players on a perfect Saturday afternoon, prior 

to the game there was a feeling that we were 

capable of getting a win, knowing that we would 

also have a couple of reinforcements from the 

colts helping us out in the second half. We went 

into the half time break with a four-goal deficit, 

however the attitude remained pretty positive, 

knowing we weren’t far away from getting back 

into the game and challenging the opposition. 

From there, we had a 6 goal to 1 third quarter to 

take a lead into the final break, as good a quarter 

of footy as we had played for the season. The last 

quarter was an even struggle but we were able 

to match St Kevins right to the end and win the 

game by 9 points, certainly one of the highlights 

of the year.

Off the back of the strong win in round 11, we 

went into the final part of the year after the 

two week bye knowing we had plenty of tough 

games ahead against finals quality opposition. 

We had a wrong to right in the first week after 

the bye against the Caulfield Grammarians. In 

many ways the game was similar to the day at 

St Kevins but not quite the same result. We gave 

them a 5 goal head start at half time and then 

reeled it in by ¾ time, only to fall by 8 points 

at the final siren. A week later we travelled to 

Essendon to take on St Bernards, where we 

made a positive start in the wintery conditions 

only to give up some late second quarter goals 

and have a similar half time deficit as previous 

weeks. We hung in strongly but couldn’t execute 

as we would’ve liked for long enough to go down 

by 3 goals.

Round 14 was a huge highlight for the whole 

of the Under 19 program with the Senior sides 

having a bye and the women’s teams season 

over, the Unders took centre stage with a home 

triple header. We welcomed back round 13 senior 

debutants Christian Algeri and Campbell Bedford 

and also Harry Hawker who would play his first 

game of the season at Under 19 level. We had the 

strongest side available that we had all season to 

take on finals aspirant in Old Scotch. We didn’t 

make a great start against the breeze, giving up 

four quick goals to go into quarter time with a 

25 point deficit. We played a very good second 

quarter without getting scoreboard reward with 

3.5 to 1 behind. We weren’t able to score in the 

third quarter while giving up 4 goals. With a 5 

goal margin to run down in the last quarter, we 

weren’t able to get the ball into open play as the 

game turned quite scrappy with the final margin 

being another 3 goal loss. It was great to have 
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support of many senior players and also family 

and friends at the U19 lunch on the day.

The final 4 games were disappointing despite 

having some positive elements. A bad defeat to 

Uni Blues who won only 2 games for the year 

was incredibly frustrating, before playing 3 finals 

bound teams in Old Xavs, Williamstown and Old 

Brighton. Whilst we were competitive in patches 

of all 3 games, we weren’t able to sustain it, 

largely due to the fact we were playing these 

games with up to 5 less players on the bench at 

times. 

Ultimately, at the end of the day, the win loss 

record says 5 wins and 13 losses, but I don’t think 

that is a fair reflection of what the group did this 

year. A number of tight losses, playing many 

games undermanned against quality opposition 

makes the win-loss look bad. However, the fact 

we were able to remain largely competitive in 

the best local U19 competition in the state is a 

testament to the boys effort. 

The most positive aspect of the season from a 

club point of view was having a record 8 U19s 

making senior debuts in 2022. Excitingly, 6 of 

them are once again eligible for U19 football in 

2023. This is an incredibly exciting group coming 

through and who no doubt will make a seamless 

transition into the senior program from next year 

and hopefully well into the future.

A big thank you to everyone involved this year. 

Thanks to coaches Declan, Simon and Kinna for 

their support with the Colts and Golds. A huge 

thanks to Bernie Docherty as team manager, his 

passion was unrivalled on game day. Thanks also 

to Liam Kelliher for stepping in at the half way 

point of the season to help us out with same 

game day coaching. I think the biggest thank 

you has to go to Tegan as the head trainer of the 

U19s. Her commitment and investment in this 

club and this group has been second to none and 

has certainly not gone unnoticed and hopefully 

not under-appreciated, for the last two years she 

has been absolutely amazing for us and we are 

incredibly grateful for her support.

We look forward to what 2023 has to offer and 

hope there is continued development amongst 

this playing group, good luck to the boys making 

the transition into the senior program and I look 

forward to many more senior debutants coming 

from this group in 2023.

Finally, thanks to the Mocca, Dale and the footy 

club for entrusting me with the responsibility 

of developing the next generation for De La 

footballers. It is not a responsibility I take lightly, 

of all years, 2022 has shown the importance of 

the U19 program and to be leading that program 

is a true privilege. 

See you in 2023, go Dees! 

Josh Galbraith 

2022 Under 19’s Blue Team Coach
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2022 Under 19 Blues Team Games PlayedBlues 2022

PLAYER Year 
Started

2022 Blues 
Games

2022 Total 
Club Games

Total Career 
Club Games

ALGERI Christian 2021 12 19 27
BEDFORD Campbell 2021 12 19 28
BIRD Harry 2022 2 5 5
BOSCACCI Brett 2021 7 11 20
BROWNE Aiden 2022 2 2 2
COATES Jock 2021 15 15 19
CUMBERLIDGE Joshua 2022 2 6 6
DOCHERTY Thomas 2019 16 16 44
FILIPOVIC Sebastian 2021 11 18 24
FILIPOVIC Thomas 2021 9 18 29
FORER Jack 2021 7 11 22
GRANDY Hudson 2022 8 11 11
HARPER James 2022 17 19 19
HAWKER Harry 2021 1 15 26
HELE Ethan 2022 7 15 15
HERIOT James 2022 14 14 14
HIGGINS Bradley 2021 14 14 24
HILLEMACHER Keagan 2019 13 13 26
HO Shane 2021 18 18 29
KELLIHER Sean 2019 7 18 40
LAWLESS Jack 2021 2 18 28
LIAKAKOS Anthony 2022 2 19 19
LIAKAKOS Lucas 2022 9 11 11
LYNGBERG Luke 2022 4 15 15
MACKINNON Jacob 2021 17 17 28
MANAKIS Ethan 2021 11 15 26
MARTIN Tom 2022 2 20 20
MAXWELL Charlie 2022 16 18 18
McKINNON William 2021 14 15 24
McLEAN Harry 2021 7 15 25
McNIDDER Sam 2022 1 19 19
OAKES Jacob 2022 12 15 15
O'MEARA Connor 2022 4 20 20
PIETSCH Harrison 2022 4 18 18
REED Hayden 2022 1 12 12
RICHARDS Tom 2021 17 21 29
ROBINSON Tom 2021 14 15 25
ROSSITER Kane 2022 9 9 9
SCOLLO Nathan 2022 5 5 5
SULLIVAN Finn 2021 12 15 26
TORY-TOTH Jamie 2022 4 19 19
WELLING Thomas 2022 4 18 18
WISEMAN Jonty 2021 12 12 23
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Under 19 Golds Team
2022 was always going to be a year of optimism and opportunities. With State political 

media conferences well behind us, it was a chance for footballers to hit the track and to 

hopefully play consistent footy. 

Season overview

There is a lot on offer for young blokes today in 

our society, so it was great to see big numbers 

on the U19 list and at pre-season training. So 

with introductions out of the way, and the new 

coaches trying to learn a heap of names, it was 

decided that three U19 teams would enter the 

comp this season. The Golds were formed and 

entered into Division 3, just above the ‘younger’ 

Colts team, and below the boys playing in the 

Blues.

The challenge with any large squad when trying 

to field teams is to navigate all the variables and 

circumstances of the players, and this season 

was no exception. Illness and injuries were a 

concern most weeks, and required some major 

spreadsheet shuffling. A big thanks to Josh for 

tackling this difficult task throughout the season.

Our goals for the season were fairly simple 

– continuous improvement, having fun, and 

winning. The home and away season started with 

a narrow loss, then followed by a couple of big 

losses. As we were getting to know the players 

and their abilities, these losses were not a big 

concern, as we were focused on forming good 

habits of hard work, effort and resilience.

A close win in Round 4 was a welcomed chance 

for the group to sing the club song, however, the 

next five rounds were not so kind, which included 

a few very large losses. It was becoming evident 

that there was a huge gap between the top four 

or five teams and the rest of the comp. While 

never pleasant being thrashed, the positives were 

that both Coaches and players believed we were 

advancing as a team. The players were bonding 

well, and our leadership group of Lawless and 

Thomas were inspirational in their weekly tasks 

of keeping the team up and about. The realistic 

hope was that this improvement would be 

valuable when playing teams with similar abilities, 

it may just be the difference in getting another 

couple of wins for the team.

By Round 11 we had only notched up two wins. 

Over the next four rounds the Golds achieved 

what can only be described as remarkable – four 

wins. Three of those wins were against teams 

that were in the top four, and none better than 

against top of the ladder St Bedes on their home 
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deck in atrocious conditions. The Golds were 

under manned and ended up with 17 players in 

the 3rd quarter, and only 16 players in the last. A 

truly sensational win which was labelled as the 

win “Against all Odds”.

Another memorable win was against 

Williamstown, also played at their home ground. 

The Golds played excellent team football against 

a quality side that had smashed us earlier in the 

season. One highlight that brought the house 

down was a sensational goal from Boscacci – 

he won the hard ball across half back, then ran 

along the boundary and got about five handball 

receives from five different team mates, and then 

slotted the goal from a tight angle.

Our next win was against Ormond in Round 15, 

and then another win against Camberwell in 

Round 17 (both revenge wins from earlier losses), 

which landed us with seven wins for the season. 

Wrap up

Although we missed out on playing finals, and 

not exactly quantifying our goal of “winning”, 

we do believe that the Golds were successful 

in achieving their overall goals this season. The 

group were a resilient bunch that appeared to 

enjoy their footy on and off the field. 

One critical element to a successful team is 

support and encouragement. We would like to 

say a huge thanks to the following support crew:

•	 Stu McNidder for his enormous contribution 

as Team Manager (and for helping out in many 

other ways around the club).

•	 Teagan, Moni, Loz and Lizzy for their skill and 

care as Trainers. 

•	 To all the parents that helped out with game 

day roles and that came to support the team.

•	 Josh and Declan for their collaboration with 

coaching the U19 squad. 

•	 Bill and Marty for steering the U19 program 

and to the Committee for their hard work in 

making DLSOCFC a great club.

Simon Miller and Damian Kinsella 

2022 Under 19 Golds Coaches
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2022 Under 19 Golds Team Games PlayedGolds 2022

PLAYER Year 
Started

2022 Golds 
Games

2022 Total 
Club Games

Total Career 
Club Games

ABRAHAM Bradley 2021 8 8 12
ALGERI Christian 2021 1 19 27
ANDERSON Sean 2022 2 20 20
BARNETT Mitchell 2022 18 18 18
BEDFORD Campbell 2021 1 19 28
BOSCACCI Brett 2021 4 11 20
BULLARD Beau 2021 14 14 23
BYRNE-JONES William 2022 12 14 14
DANNAOUI Jude 2022 1 18 18
DUNCAN Billy 2021 16 16 26
GANAVAS George 2021 7 7 16
GRANDY Hudson 2022 3 11 11
HELE Ethan 2022 2 15 15
HOPKINS Harrison 2022 14 14 14
IRWIN Lachlan 2022 1 14 14
JACK Hugo 2021 10 10 15
KAMO-FEJES Oliver 2022 3 3 3
KARMINARIS Dean 2022 1 18 18
KELLIHER Sean 2019 8 18 40
KERR Angus 2022 1 11 11
KHAN William 2022 6 16 16
KING Joel 2021 15 15 25
LANIGAN Sam 2021 16 16 18
LAOUMTZIS Mikel 2021 16 17 28
LAWLESS Jack 2021 16 18 28
LIAKAKOS Lucas 2022 2 11 11
LOUGHLAN Bryce 2021 1 11 22
MACKINTOSH Lachlan 2019 2 2 14
MAHON Harry 2022 2 18 18
MANAKIS Ethan 2021 4 15 26
MARTIN Sam 2022 6 6 6
MARTIN Tom 2022 1 20 20
MARTINEZ Nathan 2021 16 17 28
MAXWELL Charlie 2022 2 18 18
McCARTHY Ted 2021 10 15 26
McGAW Andrew 2021 1 1 8
McLEAN Harry 2021 7 15 25
McMAHON Edward 2022 4 19 19
McNIDDER Sam 2022 18 19 19
MILLER              Jacob 2022 5 6 6
MOUNAS Harry 2022 14 14 14
MOUTSIDIS George 2021 2 3 11
MURRAY Aiden 2022 1 19 19
NIKITAS Jacob 2022 6 11 11
OAKES Jacob 2022 3 15 15
PIETSCH Harrison 2022 1 18 18
REED Hayden 2022 11 12 12
RICHARDS Tom 2021 3 21 29
RICHARDS William 2022 1 14 14
ROBINSON Tom 2021 1 15 25
SHEEDY Angus 2022 1 17 17
STEPHENSON Max 2022 6 15 15
SULLIVAN Finn 2021 1 15 26
THOMAS Luke 2021 16 16 26
TORY-TOTH Jamie 2022 15 19 19
WELLING Thomas 2022 3 18 18
ZAMPOGNA Stefano 2021 10 10 20
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Under 19 Colt’s Team
It was hard to know what to expect for the 2022 season for the Colts. Most of the 

footballers I was to be working with I was meeting for the first time in pre-season. 

As pre-season continued and numbers grew, 

I knew very quickly that if capitalized on, this 

season had the potential to be something special. 

The group would consist of a great group of 

Year 12s and bottom age 19s. If the two groups 

could come together and show commitment to 

the team, the sky was the limit. With the Blues 

coach Josh by my side, we took on the big task 

of preparing three sides for the start of what we 

hoped was a successful season for all. 

We had the toughest start to the season that 

one could imagine, facing what would become 

at the end of the season the other four of the 

top 5 sides, in our first four matches! We came 

out of this four-match block with only one win 

to our name and three heartbreaking losses, two 

by 5 points and one by 7 points when we kicked 

1.11 for the game. Most teams would have broken 

under the devastation of such a rough start to 

the season but not the Colts, this only inspired 

and motivated the boys more to push themselves 

and each other to improve and not let this 

season slip from under us. 

The results of this hard work were evident 

immediately with the side pulling out back-

to-back 100+ point wins, one of which against 

Melbourne High included a huge 9-goal haul 

to rising full forward Joel Tyquin. With Luke 

Lyngberg joining the side and kicking 6 goals on 

debut in Round 6, momentum was growing, and 

things were looking promising for the rest of the 

season. 

Round 7 presented an unexpected challenge 

for the Colts, Collegians had dropped down two 

divisions to join the Colts and in their very first 

game had beaten top-of-the-table Bulleen Temp 

by 100 points. We knew we would have to play 

our best to be a chance against them and in the 

face of the game being delayed, our leadership 

group being unavailable, no bench and external 

talk that we were no chance, the Colts pulled out 

an almighty performance to win by six goals. This 

was an incredible team performance, but it was 

the day when Aidan Murray announced himself 

as a real leader of this team, a role he would fulfil 

for the rest of the season in terms of standards 

and commitment. 

SECTION 8
 End-of-season Coaches Reports 



56 2022 Annual Report  De La Salle Old Collegians Amateur Football Club

With all of this time playing together our defence 

really began to click and work as a unit. Our big 

Round 8 victory against St. Bernards, would 

mark the fifth straight consecutive week where 

we kept the opposition team to less than four 

goals. Round 9 resulted in another big victory 

against St.Bedes as we prepared ourselves for 

a very challenging three-week period and a 

chance for revenge against Bulleen and Xavier. 

This really showed us how far we have come, 

knocking over Bulleen by 5 points in a close 

encounter and Xavier by 4 goals. The team was 

full of confidence and managed to beat Pegs by 

4 goals the following week. Pegs’ improvement 

from their first encounter however showed the 

side that if Pegs squeezed into finals they would 

be as hard a side as any to beat.

With the team flying and individuals playing 

such good footy, it was no surprise to see so 

many players be rewarded with opportunities 

in the Blues and Golds. Overall, eight Colts 

players played in the Blues this season, including 

5 schoolboys, which is a great sign for the 

future. However, this coupled with some of the 

boys taking their foot off the pedal after such 

a hard stretch led to our most disappointing 

performance of the season. A five-point loss to 

lowly placed St. Kevins would ultimately cost us 

a top-two finish and double chance. This match 

was the start of a mini mid-season slump for the 

Colts, it would quickly be followed by a forfeit 

loss to Therry Penola and a gallant but frustrating 

five-goal loss to Collegians. 

We then found ourselves in a desperate position, 

having to win each of our last three games in 

order to guarantee a spot in the finals. The boys 

began to rally at this late stage of the season and 

gather momentum to take into finals with two 

huge wins and one hard-fought but comfortable 

win to close the home and away season. 

Finishing third on the ladder the boys were 

hyped and ready to take on Pegs. With our injury 

list getting shorter, our eyes were set on going 

deep into September. Our semi-final against 

Pegs could be described as nothing less than 

a rollercoaster. Dominating the first quarter 

and a half, we looked as if we would run away 

with the match until a freekick reversal turned 

the momentum and all of a sudden we found 

ourselves 4 goals down halfway through the third 

quarter. The boys had committed too much into 

this season though to just roll over and accept 

that this is how the match would continue and 

that this is the way their season would end. Led 

by Josh Cumberlidge and Anthony Liakakos the 

boys slowly but surely crawled their way back 

into the contest and it was a 50m penalty to 

Declan Minnett which allowed us to take the lead 

and eventual victory. 

Which takes us to the Preliminary Final. To be 

honest, the Preliminary Final against Therry 

Penola is still extremely painful to think about, let 
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alone write about. We were playing catch-up all 

day, with poor goal kicking and defence, blowing 

a margin to a level that wasn’t reflective of the 

contest. In trademark Colts fashion though the 

boys simply did not quit and pulled the margin 

back to one straight kick at the final break. 

Unfortunately, straight kicking was easier said 

than done for us. We dominated the first two-

thirds of the final quarter but could not capitalize, 

kicking 0.4 and a couple on the full. Therry 

walking away 10-point winners. 

As I and others, fall into the trap of thinking 

about what could have been, it is important we 

take a moment to pause and reflect on what 

overall was an incredible season, filled with so 

many extraordinary moments and a couple of 

devastating ones too. All of which we faced 

side by side as a team, supporting each other in 

what was a truly special team filled with great 

footballers and great young men. 

Thank you to Josh and Tegan for working by 

my side from the first day of preseason to the 

last, Simon and Kinna for your support and 

understanding through the season, Dale, Bill and 

Phil for your continued assistance and hard work 

around the club, Andre for patiently assisting 

with all the last minute transfers and registrations 

that comes with U19s football as well as Mocca, 

the entire committee, trainers and support staff 

for your belief in myself and the program and 

values we are trying to implement. 

A big thank you to the players as well for your 

commitment and unwavering support of each 

other and their coach. It will not be a season I 

ever forget. The culture which we created in the 

Colts this season and the good times that we 

shared, hopefully, lay the foundations for this 

group to go forward together and continue to 

bring success for De La and each other both on 

and off the field. The future is bright. Bring on 

2023. 

Declan McLaughlin  

2022 Under 19 Colt’s Team Coach
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2022 Under 19 Colts Team Games Played Colts 2022

PLAYER Year Started 2022 Colts 
Games

2022 Total 
Club Games

Total Career 
Club Games

ANDERSON Sean 2022 18 20 20
BIRD Harry 2022 3 5 5
BYRNE-JONES William 2022 2 14 14
CARVER Dylan 2022 6 6 6
CUMBERLIDGE Joshua 2022 4 6 6
DANNAOUI Jude 2022 17 18 18
ELDERING Ryan 2022 18 18 18
HARPER James 2022 2 19 19
HELE Ethan 2022 6 15 15
IRWIN Lachlan 2022 13 14 14
KARMINARIS Dean 2022 17 18 18
KELLIHER Sean 2019 2 18 40
KERR Angus 2022 10 11 11
KHAN William 2022 10 16 16
KIM Andrew 2022 5 5 5
LAOUMTZIS Mikel 2021 1 17 28
LIAKAKOS Anthony 2022 17 19 19
LOUGHLAN Bryce 2021 10 11 22
LYNGBERG Luke 2022 11 15 15
MAHON Harry 2022 16 18 18
MARTIN Tom 2022 17 20 20
MARTINEZ Nathan 2021 1 17 28
McCARTHY Ted 2021 5 15 26
McLEAN Harry 2021 1 15 25
McMAHON Edward 2022 15 19 19
MILLER              Jacob 2022 1 6 6
MINETT Declan 2022 16 16 16
MOUTSIDIS George 2021 1 3 11
MURRAY Aiden 2022 18 19 19
NIKITAS Jacob 2022 5 11 11
O'MEARA Connor 2022 16 20 20
PIETSCH Harrison 2022 13 18 18
PREZENS Denzell 2022 7 7 7
RICHARDS Tom 2021 1 21 29
RICHARDS William 2022 13 14 14
SHEEDY Angus 2022 16 17 17
SINCLAIR Darcy 2022 9 9 9
STEPHENSON Max 2022 9 15 15
TYQUIN Joel 2022 17 17 17
WELLING Thomas 2022 11 18 18
ZITZEN Jonah 2022 16 16 16
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Dino’s Team
Season 2022 marked another amazing season of football for the Dino’s which resulted 

in our fourth consecutive grand final appearance, however, unfortunately, we come up 

tantalisingly short in a 3-point loss in the Grand Final.

This year marked a changing of the guard in the 

Dino’s with several new recruits, many of which 

had previously played in the Seniors not so long 

ago.  It was a terrific reinvigoration of our list 

and wonderful to see so many new faces rejoin 

the club after a few years away.  Like every other 

year, we had a good pre-season and Thursday 

night training was always met with a lot of 

laughter and bonding with most of the playing 

group hanging around for a beer afterwards. 

The VAFA was finally able to get the over 35 

Masters competition off the ground after a few 

failed attempts previously.  That being said, there 

were only 5 sides in our league with Marcellin 

having two of those sides.  Despite the lack 

of variety in opponents, all the teams were 

competitive and no game could be taken for 

granted.  

At the end of the regular season, we had a 

record of 7 wins and 1 loss and a very healthy 

percentage which saw the Dino’s finish on top of 

the ladder. 

The grand final was a 1 v 2 situation which saw 

up against Oakleigh at Elsternwick Park. It was 

a very close game with scores even at half time, 

and the Dino’s leading by a goal at three-quarter 

time, however, ultimately we fell short on the day.  

Despite the loss, I couldn’t have been prouder 

of the player’s efforts on the day and during the 

year. This is truly a very special group of men 

who gave their best effort every time we played.  

The Dino’s / masters football in my view will 

continue to play an important role within the 

club, especially in bringing back former players 

who we have lost contact with once they 

stopped playing.  As a group, the Dino’s are 

continuing to find ways to integrate themselves 

into the club and provide assistance to the club 

on as many levels as possible. 

I would like to thank all of the players, their wives, 

partners and children for the ongoing support 

of our team. At all home games, the amount 

of family support was always evident and it is 

something our players thrive on! 
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On grand final day it was extremely noticeable 

the support we have with a sea of blue and gold 

everywhere. 

To all my players and the team in general I thank 

each and every one of you for your commitment 

and effort. 

After two years of very little community sport 

being played this season was very rewarding and 

enjoyable to so many who played. 

To the various award winners your recognition 

was well deserved:

•	 Cory Wilson - Best and Fairest

•	 Daniel Close - Runner up Best and Fairest

•	 Tom Moloney - 2nd runner up Best and 

Fairest

The Dino’s team acknowledge and thank 

President Matthew O’Callaghan and the De 

La Salle committee for their ongoing support.  

Mocca has been a friend and supporter of the 

Dino’s for a long time and we appreciate all that 

he does for us and the club in general.  I also 

thank Dale Christie in his role as General Manager 

for the work he undertook, with no problems 

ever proving too big or small for him. 

A huge thank you must go to Dave Harrison 

and Stewy Mac who turn up and do all the 

administration work and various jobs like 

timekeeping and goal umpiring.  Dave Harrison in 

particular has to be singled out for his hard work 

and selflessness which allows everyone else to 

focus on just playing football.

Andrew Mackintosh - I say it every year, but I 

appreciate everything you do for our team and 

the support which you provide to me individually. 

Your ongoing sacrifice, support and all-round 

effort cannot be underestimated. 

Benny Mannix - it has been a long time coming, 

however, to finally have you involved with the 

Dino’s on pretty much a full-time basis has been 

outstanding.  All the players have enjoyed having 

you involved and we can only hope this will 

continue into next year. 

To Roy Meiklejohn and Wayne Mac, Mocca and 

Phil Proy who encourage and allow Dino’s players 

to stay late every Thursday night without any 

complaint, we appreciate your support. 

  

To Neill who has been the Dino’s exclusive trainer, 

we are grateful for all of your support and care 

of our players week-in-week-out. You are part of 

our team and we couldn’t imagine having anyone 

taking care of us better than you. 

To my mother, Judy Harrison, who washes and 

cleans the jumpers every week without even 

being asked I love and appreciate you. 

The Dino’s thank the wider De La community for 

all the support in 2022 and we look forward to 

season 2023! 

Peter “Georgie” Harrison 

2022 Dino’s Team Coach
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2022 Dinos Team Games Played Dinos

PLAYER Year 
Started

2022 Dinos 
Games

2022 Total 
Club Games

Total Career 
Club Games

BAVAGE Stuart 2022 3 3 3
CASEY Luke 2002 5 5 144
CASTRICUM Troy 2022 5 5 5
CHAPPLE Ryan 1996 6 6 92
CLOSE Daniel 2005 8 8 179
CORIN Ben 1996 7 7 261
COSTELLO Justin 2022 7 7 7
FENTON Will 2005 5 5 137
GRIFFIN Daniel 2010 6 6 81
GROSS Jacob 2022 5 5 5
HARRISON Peter 1999 6 6 271
HOUSE James 2022 1 1 1
JORDAN Jamie 2022 7 7 7
KEANEY Paul 2004 4 4 59
KELLY James 2022 6 6 6
KOVARIK Tom 2005 6 6 175
LIAKAKOS Paul 2022 1 1 1
LIASCOS Paul 2022 3 3 3
LOWE                  David 2005 4 4 205
MACKINTOSH Andrew 1998 8 8 231
MANNIX Ben 1992 1 1 268
MARKS Richard 2002 5 5 147
MAURAN Nick 2022 5 5 5
MITCHELL Andrew 2022 7 7 7
MOLONEY Tom 2003 6 6 240
MOORE Matt 2005 4 4 103
OAKLEY Josh 2005 4 4 151
O'HARA Cameron 2022 7 7 7
PALMER Anthony 2011 8 8 41
PEGOLI Leo 1988 1 1 28
PHILACTIDES Jason 2022 4 4 4
RYAN Stephen 2022 5 5 5
SHANNON Stephen 2022 5 5 5
SPITHILL David 1999 2 2 115
TRAN Ignace 2022 4 4 4
WADLEY Glenn 2007 7 7 72
WILSON Cory 2022 8 8 8
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De La Salle College Football Season
The College has launched a new High Performance football program in partnership with 

the De La Salle Old Collegians Amateur Football Club (DLSOCAFC).

The program is aimed at developing football skills 

for students from Years 5 - 12 and encouraging 

participation in the Old Collegians Football Club 

post-school. Principal Peter Houlihan announced 

the program at the First XVIII Football dinner in 

March, saying it was an exciting initiative for the 

future of football at the College.

“The program, which will run for an initial three 

years, aims to support and enhance the existing 

football program, supporting coaching staff 

and further strengthening connections with 

DLSOCAFC, by providing pathways for senior 

students to join the Club,” Mr Houlihan said.

The football program is the first stage of a 

longer-term strategic plan to promote and 

enhance a broad range of sports and other co-

curricular pursuits at the College.

The College has a long tradition of producing 

outstanding football players and administrators 

starting with the legendary ‘Captain Blood,’ Jack 

Dyer (1932). Since then there has been a strong 

lineage including, John Kennedy Snr (1945), 

Bob Johnson (1952), Terry Waters (1960), Frank 

Dimattina (1963), Barry Breen (1965), Barry Lyons 

(1966), Peter O’Donohue (1969), Bernie Jones 

(1970), Peter Murnane (1972), John Kennedy Jnr 

(1977), Paul Cooper (1986), Brian Stynes (1990), 

Trent Croad (1997), Andrew Carrazzo (2001), 

Michael Stinear (2002), Tom Murphy (2003), 

Brayden Maynard (2014) and brothers Corey 

(2016) and Jarryd Lyons (2010) just to name a 

few.

“Andrew Raines, the founder of One on One 

Football is facilitating the program. Raines’ 

strong football pedigree and experience as a 

coach and mentor will be a genuine asset for the 

College. His years as top-level player and coach, 

129 AFL games with Richmond, Brisbane Lions 

and Gold Coast, and as the Head Coach at the 

Gold Coast Suns Academy, make him an ideal 

figurehead for the program,” Mr Houlihan said.

“Michael Barlow, ex-Fremantle and Gold Coast 

Suns champion (141 games) and the current 

coach of Werribee VFL has taken over as coach 

for the First XVIII, working with College coaches, 

Peter Harrington and Jon Edgar.”

“Brett Deledio, ex-Richmond and Greater 

Western Sydney star (275 AFL games), is also 

on board as an Assistant Coach for the Seniors, 

as well as working with the younger teams. With 

further support from Dom Tyson (113 AFL games) 

and Jimmy House (St Kilda Development Coach) 

he has run some terrific training sessions with the 

Year 10 team.”

“Michael Barlow and Brett Deledio have been 

running the ‘Kennedy Club,’ a High Performance 

squad for Year 7 - 9s, which has been a 

tremendous opportunity for our younger players 

to learn more about the game and develop skills 

and tactics. Shane Watson, (141 AFL games) the 

new Director of Coaching at DLSOCAFC, has also 

lent a hand with assisting our staff and students.”

Mr Houlihan said the program has potential 

to flow over into other sports as well, with 

swimming, soccer and basketball programs 

already operating and the Agar Academy for 

young cricketers planned for Term 4.

By Kerry Martin; Lasallian Roll Call_September 

2022
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SECTION 10
Statement of Financial Performance

2022 2021 Category Tot Inc/Exp
$ $ $ % % %

INCOME

Player Subscriptions 59,664         53,046         6,618      12% 28% 14%
Membership Subscriptions 33,175         40,233         (7,058)    -18% 15% 8%
Sponsorship 122,133       65,143         56,990    87% 57% 29%

 Total Partnership Income 214,971       158,421       56,550    36% 100% 51%

Bar 34,286         13,545         20,741    153% 47% 8%
Canteen 17,485         10,155         7,330      72% 24% 4%
Meals,Afternoon Tea 21,357         15,445         5,911      38% 29% 5%

 Total Trading Income 73,128         39,145         33,983    87% 100% 17%

Match & Thursday Raffles 2,159           1,405           755         54% 5% 1%
Presidents Raffle 29,500         36,700         (7,200)    -20% 63% 7%
Punters Club 14,984         7,310           7,674      105% 32% 4%

 Total Raffle/Punters Income 46,643         45,415         1,229      3% 100% 11%

Season Launch 41,241         42,397         (1,156)    -3% 67% 10%
Gala Dinner -         0%
Sub Total-Major Events 41,241         42,397         (1,156)    -3% 10%
Presentation Night 14,900         14,900    4%
Other Club Functions 5,796           5,796      1%

 Total Social Income 61,938         42,397         19,540    46% 15%

Player Shorts & Socks 4,658           8,164           (3,505)    -43% 73% 1%
Other Merchandise 1,723           5,195           (3,473)    -67% 27% 0%

 Total Merchandise Income 6,381           13,359         (6,978)    -52% 100% 2%

Donations 182             5,596           (5,414)    -97% 1% 0%
Grants 2,500           2,500      13% 1%
ASF Net Members Donations 10,432         14,985         (4,553)    -30% 54% 2%
Regulars 6,280           6,060           220         4% 32% 1%

 Total Other Income 19,394         26,642         (7,247)    -27% 100% 5%

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 422,455       325,379       97,076    30%

2022 Statement of Financial Performance with Comparison to Prior Year

Change 2022

Roy Mieklejohn 

2022 Treasurer
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SECTION 10
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EXPENDITURE
Bar 20,115         6,168           13,947    226% 40% 4%
Canteen 13,322         7,034           6,288      89% 26% 3%
Meals, Afternoon Tea 16,985         10,153         6,832      67% 34% 4%

Catering Expenses 50,423         23,355         27,068    116% 100% 11%

Accounting Fees 767             826             (59)         -7% 1% 0%
AGM 379             316             63           20% 0% 0%
Bad Debts (Recovered) 200             200         0% 0%
Bank & POS Charges 4,122           1,949           2,173      112% 5% 1%
Clubhouse Supplies 706             1,316           (610)       -46% 1% 0%
Cleaning 8,883           2,780           6,103      220% 11% 2%
Communications & Photos 7,817           7,817      9% 2%
Depreciation 10,124         9,999           125         1% 12% 2%
Donations,Flowers & Gifts 1,591           3,134           (1,543)    -49% 2% 0%
Liquor/Food Licence 315             77               238         308% 0% 0%
Management Consulting 35,009         8,295           26,714    322% 42% 7%
Postage 131             206             (76)         -37% 0% 0%
Printing & Stationery 440             294             146         50% 1% 0%
Repairs & Maintenance 957             (957)       -100% 0% 0%
Telephone & Internet 1,485           1,761           (275)       -16% 2% 0%
Training Courses 3,564           3,564      4% 1%
Trophies & Photography 2,348           2,150           198         9% 3% 1%
Utilities 4,047           4,916           (869)       -18% 5% 1%
Website Maintenance 2,000           2,000      2% 0%

Administration Expenses 83,929         38,976         44,953    115% 100% 18%

Members/ Sponsors Expenses 12,223         12,319         (96)         -1% 100% 3%

Player Apparel 3,965           9,687           (5,722)    -59% 38% 1%
Other Merchansise 6,499           4,723           1,777      38% 62% 1%

Merchandise Expenses 10,465         14,410         (3,945)    -27% 100% 2%

Punters Expenses 10,034         4,932           5,102      103% 61% 2%
Raffle Prizes 6,423           5,649           774         14% 39% 1%

Raffles/Punters Expenses 16,457         10,581         5,876      56% 100% 4%

Season Launch 30,284         26,263         4,021      15% 56% 6%
60th Anniversary Dinner -         0% 0%
Sub Total-Major Events 30,284         26,263         4,021      15% 56% 6%
Presentation Night 12,590         12,590    23% 3%
Other Club Functions 11,411         11,411    21% 2%

Social Expenses 54,284         26,263         28,022    107% 100% 12%
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Coaching Fees/Exps 67,039         64,250         2,789      4% 33% 14%
Footballs 8,053           10,078         (2,024)    -20% 4% 2%
Football Operations Support 13,901         13,622         279         2% 7% 3%
Ground Rental Net of Charges 6,282           2,714           3,568      131% 3% 1%
Ground Maintenance 2,218           1,136           1,082      95% 1% 0%
Medical Supplies/Exp 12,259         15,234         (2,975)    -20% 6% 3%
Officials Uniforms 571             (571)       -100% 0% 0%
Physiotherapists 49,424         25,038         24,386    97% 25% 11%
Player Accident Insurance 7,185           10,907         (3,722)    -34% 4% 2%
Player Jumpers 7,775           (7,775)    -100% 0% 0%
 Polos,Singlets & Vests 9,597           8,384           1,213      14% 5% 2%
Recruitment 1,818           1,818      1% 0%
Training Expenses 8,285           4,412           3,873      88% 4% 2%
Umpires 1,160           (120)            1,280      1% 0%
Video 4,404           2,327           2,076      89% 2% 1%
Match Day Expenses 8,991           2,900           6,091      210% 4% 2%
Dino's Expenses 1,000           3,211           (2,211)    -69% 0% 0%

Match & Training Expenses 201,617       172,439       29,177    17% 100% 43%

Affiliation Fees 38,355         26,866         11,489    43% 98% 8%
MD Statistics 390             (390)       -100% 0% 0%
Fines 200             10               190         ##### 1% 0%
Functions 591             291             300         103% 2% 0%

Total VAFA Expenses 39,146         27,557         11,589    42% 100% 8%

TOTAL EXPENSES 468,544       325,901       142,643  44%

Operating Profit (Loss) (46,089)       (522)            (45,567)  

N.O.I Interest Income 464             665             

NET PROFIT / (LOSS) (45,625)       143             

SECTION 10
Statement of Financial Position
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SECTION 10
 Statement of Cash Flow

2022 2021 Change
$ $ $

Cash at Bank and on Hand 144,367       179,131       
Cash on Deposits 146,561       146,097       
Cash at Bank and on Deposit 290,928       325,229       (34,301)        

Represented by

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit (Loss) (45,625)        

 Debtors 3,739           
 Prepaid Expenses 1,856           
 Creditors (1,173)          
 GST (1,657)          

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (42,859)        

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
 Equipment -1566
 Depreciation/Amortisation Charged 10124
 Centurions Capital Advance Fund

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 8,558           

Net Increase (Decrease) in Funds for Year (34,301)        

Statement of Cash Flow

Cash Flow For Period October 2021 through September 2022
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SECTION 10
Statement of Financial Position

Notes $ $ $ $
MEMBERS FUNDS AT START
  Operating Funds 324,205      324,243      
  Asset Replacement Reserve (ARR) 13,556        13,554        
  Capital Development Reserve (CDR) 34,990        34,811        
Balance Brought Forward 372,752      372,608      

Profit (Loss) for Year (45,625)       143           
 Transfer to Asset Replacement Reserve (2)              
 Transfer to Capital Development Reserve (128)            (180)          

MEMBERS FUNDS AT END
  Operating Funds 278,453      324,205      
  Asset Replacement Reserve (ARR) 13,556        13,556        
  Capital Development Reserve (CDR) 35,118        34,990        

Total Members Funds 327,127      372,752      

Represented By

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at Bank
  Operating Account EMCB 144,004      176,814    
  Operating Account Westpac 141             141           
  Debit Card Account EMCB 21               516           
  Petty Cash on Hand 200             1,660        
Net Cash at Bank and on hand 144,367      179,131      
Debtors 1 3,175          6,913        
Good Faith Deposit VAFA 2,000          2,000        
Key Bond-City of Stonington 1,500          1,500        
Prepaid Expenses 2 18,129        19,985      
Other Current Assets 24,803        30,398        

Total Current Assets 169,170      209,530      

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments
  Westpac Asset Replacement 13,556        13,556      
Sub-Total Asset Replacement 13,556        13,556        
  Bendigo Bank Term Deposit 97,887        97,551      
  Capital Development Reserve (CDR) BB TD 35,118        34,990      
Sub-Total Term Deposits Bendigo Bank 133,006      132,541      
Total Investments 146,561      146,097      

Fixed Assets- at cost 5 218,992      217,426    
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortisation (143,702)    (133,578)   
Written Down Value Fixed Assets 75,290        83,848        

Total Non-Current Assets 221,851      229,945      

TOTAL ASSETS 391,021      439,475      

LIABILITIES
 Creditors 3 14,298        15,469      
 Centurions Capital Advance Fund 4 50,000        50,000      
 GST Payable (Receivable) (403)            1,254        
TOTAL LIABILITIES 63,894        66,723        

NET ASSETS 327,127      372,752      

2022 2021

Statement of Financial Position as at 30th September 2022
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SECTION 10
 2022 Notes to Accounts

Note
2022 2021

$ $
1 Debtors

ASF Donation 95
Club Membership 755              454              
Donations 200              
Funters 20                
Grants 1,000           
Major Sponsors 5,000           
Player Subs 264              
Presidents Raffle 1,400           900              

3,175           6,913           

2 Prepaid Expenses
Subscriptions 64                
Season Launch Deposit 4,545           
Trading Supplies 295              
Merchandise 13,583         19,626         

18,129         19,985         

3 Creditors
 Trade Creditors 2,275           4,882           
 Sundry Creditors/Accruals
Presidents Raffle 5,000           4,200           
 Trophies 2,150           
 Ground Hire Utilities 7,023           4,238           
Creditors 14,298         15,469         

4 Centurions Cap Development 50,000 50,000
$50,000 in funds transferred by Centurions to the Club to fund lighting upgrade
With covid 19 restrictions, no work undertaken by the Club on upgrading
lighting.

2022  Notes to Accounts
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SECTION 10
 Fixed Asset Depreciation Schedule

Note 5

Title Opening Acquisitions Disposals Closing Opening Dep Depreciation Depreciation Closing
Bal Bal Bal Rate Charge Write Back Bal

10/01/2021 30/9/22 10/01/2021 On Disposal 30/9/22 10/01/2021 30/9/22
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Ground Lighting 43,244         43,244         30,268         5% 2,162           32,430         12,976         10,814         

Interchange Benches 10,000         10,000         7,001           5% 500              7,501           2,999           2,499           

Oval Seating 838              838              579              5% 41                620              259              218              
Benches 209              209              209              209              -              -              

Benches & Oval Seating 1,047           1,047           788              41                829              259              218              

Electronic Scoreboard 27,905         27,905         16,741         5% 1,395           18,136         11,164         9,769           

Gym 44,107         44,107         -              44,107         44,107         

Gym Equipment 12,265         12,265         12,265         10% 12,265         -              -              

Equipment 51,380         1,566           52,945.64    43,740         10% 5,138           48,878         7,640           4,068           

Freezer 1,400           1,400           1,400           10% 1,400           -              -              

Computer 6,034           6,034           2,578           10% 603              3,181           3,456           2,853           

Video Equipment 7,843           7,843           7,843           25% WDV 7,843           -              -              

Alternate Strip Jumpers 6,226           6,226           6,226           10% 6,226           -              -              

Master Rules Jumpers 2,858           2,858           1,611           10% 285              1,896           1,247           962              

Computer Software 3,118           3,118           3,118           20% 3,118           -              -              

TOTALS 217,426       1,566           218,992       133,578       10,124         143,702       83,848         75,290         

Equipment at Cost Accumulated Depreciation
Written Down Value

Fixed Asset Depreciation Schedule 



eight teams, two colours, one club

Contact Details:
De La Salle General Manager

0433 126 439

generalmanager@delasalleocfc.com.au


